Western New England University College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019

Contents

| I. | DEMOGRAPHICS | 1 |
|------|---|--------|
|] | Full Time Faculty | 1 |
| | Departments/Divisions: | 1 |
| | Occupational Therapy: | 1 |
| | Pharmacy Practice: | 2 |
| | Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences: | 3 |
| | Adjunct Faculty | 4 |
|] | Full Time Staff | 5 |
| | Administrative: | 5 |
| | Classified Exempt: | 5 |
| | Classified Non-exempt: | 6 |
| II. | SCHOLARSHIP | 7 |
| L | Publications: | 7 |
| | 1. Peer reviewed book chapters or journal articles of original research, peer reviewed review artic case studies articles: | |
| | 2. Non-peer reviewed book chapters, journal articles, reviews, case studies, or patents: | 11 |
| | 3. Patents, Disclosures, Patent Pending: | 11 |
| | 4. Abstracts: (Indicate peer-reviewed/not peer-reviewed) | 11 |
|] | Professional Presentations | 14 |
| | 1. Poster Presentations | 14 |
| | 2. Invited lectures at other institutions or industrial sites | 17 |
| | 3. Meeting Presentation (indicate regional, national or international meeting). | 19 |
| | 4. Continuing Education lectures (indicate regional, national or international meeting) | 21 |
| III. | PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: | 24 |
| IV. | . COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES AWARDS AND NOMINATIONS: | 33 |
| | Internal and External Awards Received (Faculty recognition, e.g. outstanding alumnus, local, state/reg national, international). Include date of award (month/year), name of organization and name of | ional, |
| | award/honor | |
| | In the Media/News: List articles, interviews, etc. | 34 |
| V. | COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES CONSULTING ACTIVITIES: | 36 |
|] | Editorships and Editorial Board Memberships | 36 |
| 1 | Reviewer of Journal/Book | 36 |

| Pr | rofessional Organization Boards and Elected Offices (state/regional/national): | 39 |
|-------|--|----|
| In | vited Consultation Work | 41 |
| VI. | COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES CURRICULAR UPDATES: | 43 |
| N | ew Programs | 43 |
| | OTD | 43 |
| | Pharmacy | 43 |
| C | urricular Revisions | 43 |
| | Pharmacy | 43 |
| N | ew Courses | 43 |
| М | lajor Revisions for Current Courses | 43 |
| | OTD | 43 |
| | Pharmacy | 43 |
| VII. | PEDAGOGICAL INNOVATIONS/EFFORTS: | 44 |
| VIII. | . CLINICAL PRACTICE SITE INNOVATIONS OR CONTRIBUTIONS: | 47 |
| Pr | ractice Site Committee Memberships: | 47 |
| Pr | ractice Site Contributions: | 47 |
| IX. | DEPARTMENTAL/DIVISIONAL/FACULTY OUTREACH ACTIVITIES: | 50 |
| С | ommunity Service/Outreach: | 50 |
| С | OPHS-Sponsored Events: | 51 |
| X. | GRANTS AND PROPOSALS FROM COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES: | 54 |
| G | rants/Proposals and External Funding: | 54 |
| | FUNDED | 54 |
| | UNFUNDED | 54 |
| | SUBMITTED | 55 |
| 0 | ther External Revenue/Resource Acquisitions: | 56 |
| XI. | Collaborations, Affiliations with other Institutions: | 57 |
| A | rticulation Agreements | 57 |
| | Doctor of Pharmacy Program: | 57 |
| E | xperiential Affiliations: | 57 |
| Fa | aculty Pharmacy Practice Affiliations: | 57 |
| Rese | earch Affiliations/Collaborations: | 58 |
| XII. | Faculty/Staff Recruitment: | 60 |
| 0 | ccupational Therapy: | 60 |
| Pł | harmacy Practice: | 60 |
| | harmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration: | |
| A | cademic Affairs: | 60 |
| A | ssessment/Accreditation: | 60 |

| Experiential Education: | |
|--|----|
| Student Affairs: | |
| XIII. Student Recruitment: | 61 |
| XIV. Student Accomplishments | |
| Pharmacy Program | 63 |
| Division of Occupational Therapy | |
| XV. Student Internships, Awards, and Consulting Activities | 64 |
| Pharmacy | 64 |
| Division of Occupational Therapy | 64 |
| XVI. Staffing Issues and Plans | 65 |
| Division of Occupational Therapy: | 65 |
| Pharmacy Practice: | 65 |
| Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration: | 65 |
| Academic Affairs: | 65 |
| Assessment/Accreditation: | 65 |
| Experiential Education: | 65 |
| Student Affairs: | 65 |
| XIV. Departmental/Divisional Goals: | |
| Occupational Therapy | 66 |
| Pharmacy Practice | |
| Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration: | |
| XVII. Other Important Information: | |
| Pharmacy Practice: | |
| Staff Development | 69 |
| Staff Service and Awards | 70 |

I. DEMOGRAPHICS

<u>Full Time Faculty</u> Departments/Divisions: **Occupational Therapy:**

Cathy A. Dow-Royer, Ed.D., OTR Chair/Program Director and Professor

Ellen Berger Rainville, OTD, OTR/L, FAOTA Assistant Program Director and Professor

Michael V. Salemi, OTD, OTR/L¹ Director of Fieldwork/Experiential Education

Brittany Adams, MS, OTD, OTR/L Clinical Assistant Professor

Amy Burton, OTD, OTR/L² Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Anna Norene Carlson, OTD, OTR/L³ Clinical Assistant Professor

Laura (Graves) Wheeler, OTD, OTR/L⁴ Clinical Assistant Professor

Debra Latour, OTD, M.Ed., OTR/L Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Minna Levine, Ph.D., OTR/L Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Erin Murray, OTD, OTR/L Associate Professor of Occupational Therapy

Susan Rivelli, OTD, OTR/L⁵ Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

¹ Hired December 3, 2018

² Hired May 18, 2019

³ Resigned July 10, 2018

⁴ Married January 2019, name changed to Wheeler.

⁵ Resigned July 3, 2018

| Pharmacy Practice: | Charlie F. Caley, Pharm.D., BCPP Chair and Professor of Pharmacy Practice |
|--|---|
| | Kam Capoccia, Pharm.D., BCPS Vice Chair and Clinical Professor |
| | Izabela A. Collier, R.Ph., Pharm.D., CDE Clinical Associate Professor |
| | Courtney Doyle-Campbell, Pharm.D., AHSCP-CHC ⁶ Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Samantha Ellingson, Pharm.D. ⁷ Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Katelyn (Parsons) Harrison, Pharm D. ⁸ Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Seth T. Housman, Pharm.D., M.P.A. Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Mark Klee, Pharm.D., BCPS Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Corey Laskey, Pharm.D. Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Melissa Mattison, Pharm.D. ⁹ Vice Chair and Clinical Associate Professor |
| | Mary McCormick, Pharm.D. Clinical Instructor |
| | Jared L. Ostroff, Pharm.D. Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Marissa L. Ostroff, Pharm.D. Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Shusen Sun, Pharm.D., M.S. Clinical Associate Professor of Acute Care Dir of Int'l Pharmacy Programs ¹⁰ |
| | Arin C. Whitman, Pharm.D., BCOP Clinical Assistant Professor |
| | Anthony E. Zimmermann, B.S., P.D., Pharm.D. Clinical Professor |
| ⁶ Promoted July 1, 2018 ⁷ Hired August 27, 2018 | |

^a Promoted July 1, 2018
⁷ Hired August 27, 2018
⁸ Married October 2018, name changed to Harrison
⁹ Promotion July 1, 2018
¹⁰ Promotion July 1, 2018

Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences:

Daniel Kennedy, Ph.D.¹¹ Chair and Associate Professor

David Baker, B.S. Pharm., M.B.A., J.D. Associate Professor

Diptiman Bose, Ph.D., M.S.¹² Associate Professor

Gladys Ekong, Ph.D. Assistant Professor

Hamed Gilzad Kohan, Pharm.D., Ph.D. Assistant Professor

Shannon Kinney, Ph.D. Associate Professor

James Knittel, Ph.D.¹³ Professor

Clinton Mathias, M.S., Ph.D. Associate Professor

Ronny Priefer¹⁴ Professor

Jilla Sabeti, Ph.D. Associate Professor

Shabnam Sani Pharm.D. Ph.D.¹⁵ Associate Professor

Natalia Shcherbakova, Ph.D., M.S. Associate Professor

Rodney Siwale, Ph.D., M.Sc. Associate Professor

¹¹ Promotion to Chair August 1, 2018

¹² Promotion July 1, 2018

¹³ Resigned as Chair

¹⁴ Resigned effective January 2, 2019

¹⁵ Resigned effective May 3, 2019

Adjunct Faculty

Marianne Bernardes, B.S. Pharm Maria Charbonneau Julie D'Avanzo Kimberly Geisner-Gross Megan Hopper Alice Knittel, B.S. Pharm., Pharm.D. Kaylie Love Rebecca Marcinak, Pharm.D. Jocelyn Rose Caryn Salwen Amber Suszek Gina Tartarelli Sheralee A. Tershner, Ph.D.¹⁶ Jeanne Ryan Lisa Pasternak

¹⁶ Faculty member in the College of Arts and Science, Chair of Neuroscience

<u>Full Time Staff</u> Administrative:

| Administrative: | Evan T. Robinson, R.Ph., Ph.D. Dean and Professor |
|--|--|
| | Matthew Dintzner, Ph.D. Assistant Dean for Assessment and Accreditation, Professor |
| | Joshua Spooner, Pharm.D., M.S. Assistant Dean for Student Affairs, Associate Professor |
| | Kim Tanzer, Pharm.D. Assistant Dean for Experiential Affairs, Associate Professor |
| | Beth Welch, B.S.P., Pharm. D. Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, Professor |
| Classified Exempt: | Michele Schaft Assistant to the Dean |
| | Judy Anderson Executive Administrative Assistant, Division of Occupational Therapy |
| | Lori Berg Director of Admissions and Recruitment of Health Professions Programs ¹⁷ |
| | Kathleen Bielecki-Wilken, M.B.A. Laboratory Manager, Pharmacy |
| | Justin Eck, M.ED. Instructional Technologist/Designer, Division of Occupational Therapy |
| | Richard Shelton Golden ¹⁸ Multimedia Systems Technician |
| | Michael Mannheim Health Sciences Librarian |
| | Joanne Moore Operations Coordinator, Office of Experiential Affairs, Pharmacy |
| | Thomas Moore ¹⁹ Media & Simulations Operation Manager |
| | Ronald Raschilla ²⁰ Simulations Technology Manager |
| ¹⁷ Promotion to Director ¹⁸ Resigned August 3, 20 | of Admissions and Recruitment of Health Professions Programs July 1, 2018 |

 ¹⁸ Resigned August 3, 2018
 ¹⁹ Resigned December 11, 2018
 ²⁰ Hired November 13, 2018

Karen Smith Assistant Director of Experiential Affairs, Pharmacy

Scott Sherman Divisional Administrator Technology

Daryl Sullivan²¹ Multi-Media Specialist

Quan Wei, Ph.D. Instructional Designer

Classified Non-exempt:

David Atsales Administrative Assistant for Fieldwork, Division of Occupational Therapy

Heather DeMar²² Staff Assistant, Department of Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences

Kimberly Gallo Staff Assistant, Department of Pharmacy Practice

Paula Geddis Staff Assistant, Dean's Office

Donna Haskins Administrative Assistant and Assistant Academic Scheduler Office of Academic Affairs

Deborah Parker Staff Assistant, Office of Student Affairs

²¹ Hired December 7, 2018

²² Hired December 10, 2018

II. SCHOLARSHIP

Publications:

Asterisk (*) indicates students who worked on the publications. (^) represents equal contribution between faculty members

1. Peer reviewed book chapters or journal articles of original research, peer reviewed review articles or case studies articles:

Baker DM

- **Baker DM**, Colaizzi JL, Leite K, Buerki RA, Higby GJ, McCarthy RL, Ridgway C. Teaching History of Pharmacy in U.S. Pharmacy Schools. Am J Pharm Educ. 2019; 83 (1): Article 6500.
- Di Donato CM, **Baker DM**. The Rose and Its Thorns: The Historical Use of Toxins in Cosmetics. "Pharmacy Chronicles: Past, Present, and Future;" 2019 Spring; 7: 10-12, 14.

Capoccia K

- Odegard P, Danielson J, **Capoccia K.** Biguanides. In: White JR, editor. 2019 Guide to medications for the treatment of diabetes mellitus. Arlington: American Diabetes Association; 2019. p. 80-102.
- **Capoccia K**, Danielson J, Odegard P. Thiazolidinediones. In: White JR, editor. 2019 Guide to medications for the treatment of diabetes mellitus. Arlington: American Diabetes Association; 2019. p. 103-123.
- **Capoccia K**. APhA Quick Quiz: 2019 Diabetes Standards of Care. APhA Quick Quiz [Internet]. 2019 April. Available from: https://www.pharmacist.com/apha-quick-quiz?is_sso_called=1
- Hall-Moriyasu M, Capoccia K, Herazo D. A patient-centered approach for managing diabetes during corticosteroid use. AADE CaseShare [Internet]. 2018 July. Available from: https://www.diabeteseducator.org/practice/aade-caseshare/ Subscription required.

Collier IA

• **Collier IA**, Abbott A., Zapka K: The Pharmacist's Role on the Multidisciplinary Diabetes Management Team."; ACCP Ambulatory Care Survival guide, 4th edition; approximate publication date: Quarter 1 of 2019.

Dintzner MR

- Vos SS, Brown MM, Cardello EA, Dintzner MR, MacKinnon GE, Maroyka EM, Mbi P, Park SK, Weaver KW, Zeeman JM, Bradley-Baker LR, Plaza CM. The Report of the 2017-2018 Professional Affairs Standing Committee: The Development of the Preceptor Self-Assessment Tool for Entrustable Professional Activities for New Graduates. *Am J Pharm Educ.* 2018; 82(7):885-898.
- Nemec EC, Baker D, **Dintzner M**. Design considerations of valid and reliable course and instructor evaluations. *Curr Pharm Teach Learn*. **2018**; 10(5):549-557.

Ekong G

- Hastings TJ, Kavookjian J, **Ekong G.** Associations among student conflict management style and attitudes toward empathy. Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning. 2019 Jan 1;11(1):25-32.
- Echeverri M, Unni E, Harpe SE, Kavookjian J, Alkhateeb F, **Ekong G**, Law A. A Multi-School Validation of a Revised Scale for Assessing Cultural Competence in Pharmacy Students. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education. 2019 Apr; 83(3):6602.

Harrison (Parsons), KA

- **Parsons KA**, Zimmermann AE. Impact of an ambulatory care pharmacist in an occupational health clinic. J Am Pharm Assoc (2003). 2019 Jan Feb;59(1):64-69.e1
- **Parsons K**, Maynard, K, Nemec E, **Welch B**. Specialization within pharmacy education: a survey of curricular track or concentration offering. *Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning* 2018;10:433-38.

Housman ST

- Lorenzo MP, Kidd JM, Jenkins SG, Nicolau DP, **Housman ST**. *In vitro* activity of ampicillin and ceftriaxone against ampicillin-susceptible *Enterococcus faecium*. J Antimicrob Chemother. 2019 May 3. doi: 10.1093/jac/dkz173. [Epub ahead of print]
- Mo Y, Lorenzo M, Farghaly S, Kaur K, **Housman ST**. What's new in the treatment of multidrug-resistant gram-negative infections? Diagn Microbiol Infect Dis. 2019; 93(2): 171-81. doi: 10.1016/j.diagmicrobio.2018.08.007.

Kennedy DR

- *Dutra B, Mora MC, *Gerhardson TI, *Sporbert B, Dufresne A, Bittner K, Lovewell C, Rust MJ, Tirabassi M, Masi L, Lipkens B, **Kennedy DR**. A Novel Macro-scale Acoustic Device for Blood Filtration. Journal of Medical Devices 2018 12(1) 011008.
- *Vuernick EL, *Josefiak KF, Spooner JJ, and **Kennedy DR**. Non-terminal Degree Offerings in US Pharmacy Programs. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education Paper in Press

Kinney SRM

 *Krajewski D, *Kaczenski E, *Rovatti R, *Polukort S, *Thompson C, Dollard C, Schneider S, Kinney SRM[^], Mathias C[^]. Epigenetic regulation via altered histone acetylation results in suppression of mast cell function and mast cell-mediated food allergic responses. Frontiers in Immunology. 2018. Oct 23;9:2414.

Latour D

- Latour D, Passero T. Letter: Response to Assessment of Functionality of Multifunction Prosthetic Hands. J Pros Orth; Vol 31 (3), 165-166. doi 10.1097/JPO.00000000000269 [Article]
- Latour D, Unlimbited Wellness: Telehealth for Adults with Upper Limb Difference. J Pros Orth; pending publication Oct 2019.
- Latour D. Vacek KM. Upper Extremity Prosthetics. *Introduction to Orthotics: A Clinical Reasoning & Problem-Solving Approach*, Coppard BM, Lohman HL eds, Elsevier, Inc, St. Louis, MO, 5th edition, 2019 [Book Chapter]

Mathias CB

- Textbook: Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi: Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs, Springer Nature Publishing Company. [In Press]
- *Krajewski D, *Kaczenski E, *Rovatti R, *Polukort S, *Thompson C, Dollard C, Schneider S, Kinney SRM^, **Mathias C**^. Epigenetic regulation via altered histone acetylation results in suppression of mast cell function and mast cell-mediated food allergic responses. Frontiers in Immunology. 2018. Oct 23;9:2414. doi: 10.3389/fimmu.2018.02414. eCollection 2018.
- Thangam EB, Jemima EA, Singh H, Baig MS, Khan M, **Mathias CB**, Church MK, Saluja R. The Role of Histamine and Histamine Receptors in Mast Cell-Mediated Allergy and Inflammation: The Hunt for New Therapeutic Targets. Front Immunol. 2018 Aug 13;9:1873. doi: 10.3389/fimmu.2018.01873. eCollection 2018. [**Review**]

- **Mathias CB***. Chapter 1: Overview of the Immune System and its Pharmacological Targets; Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Edited by Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi; Springer Nature. [In Press]
- Szollosi D and **Mathias CB**. Chapter 2: Modulation of the Innate Immune System; Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Edited by Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi; Springer Nature. [In Press]
- Szollosi D, **Mathias CB**, and McAleer J. Chapter 3: Modulation of the Adaptive Immune System; Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Edited by Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi; Springer Nature. [In Press]
- Mathias CB. Chapter 4: Respiratory Disorders of the Immune System and its Pharmacological Targets; Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Edited by Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi; Springer Nature. [In Press]
- Mathias CB. Chapter 5: Inflammation of the Skin and its Therapeutic Targets; Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Edited by Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi; Springer Nature. [In Press]
- **Mathias CB**, McAleer J, and Szollosi D. Chapter 6: Inflammatory Diseases of the Gastrointestinal Tract and Pharmacological Treatments; Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Edited by Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi; Springer Nature. In [Press]
- Mathias CB and McAleer J. Chapter 8: Transplantation: Immunologic Principles and Pharmacologic Agents; Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Edited by Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi; Springer Nature. [In Press]
- Szollosi D, **Mathias CB**, Lucero V, Ahmad S, Donato J. Chapter 9: Immunopathogenesis, Immunization, and Treatment of Infectious Diseases; Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Edited by Mathias, McAleer, and Szollosi; Springer Nature. In [Press]

Ostroff ML

- *Murphy M, *Demers J, **Ostroff ML**, Ostroff JL. Oral PDE 5 Inhibitors for Erectile Dysfunction. US Pharm. 2018;43(6):29-33.
- *Opitz BJ, **Ostroff ML**, Whitman AC. The Potential Clinical Implications and Importance of Drug Interactions Between Anticancer Agents and Cannabidiol in Patients with Cancer. J Pharm Pract. 2019 Feb 18:897190019828920. [Epub ahead of print]
- Ostroff ML, Costantino RC. Osteoporosis. PharmacotherapyFirst. APhA. 2019. [In Press]
- *Roth OZ, *Crocetta NP, Ostroff ML, Ostroff JL. A Review of the 2019 GOLD Guidelines for COPD. US Pharm. 2019 [In Press]

Sani SN

- Siwale RC, **Sani SN**. Chapter 17: Multi-Dosage Regimens: in Shargel L, Wu-Pong S, and Yu A, Applied Biopharmaceutics and Pharmacokinetics. 8th ed. McGraw Hill. **[In-Process**]
- Sani SN, Siwale RC. Chapter 13: Multicompartment Models: Intravenous Bolus Administration: in Shargel L, Wu-Pong S, and Yu A, Applied Biopharmaceutics and Pharmacokinetics. 8th ed. McGraw Hill. [In-Process]

Siwale RC

- **Siwale RC**, Sani SN. Chapter 17: Multi-Dosage Regimens: in Shargel L, Wu-Pong S, and Yu A, Applied Biopharmaceutics and Pharmacokinetics. 8th ed. McGraw Hill. [In-Process]
- Sani SN, **Siwale RC**. Chapter 13: Multicompartment Models: Intravenous Bolus Administration: in Shargel L, Wu-Pong S, and Yu A, Applied Biopharmaceutics and Pharmacokinetics. 8th ed. McGraw Hill. [**In-Process**]

Spooner JJ

- Khan S, **Spooner JJ**, Spotts HE. United States physician preferences regarding healthcare financing options: a multistate survey. *Pharmacy*. 2018;6:Article 131.
- *Vuernick EL, *Josefiak KF, **Spooner JJ**, and Kennedy DR. Non-terminal Degree Offerings in US Pharmacy Programs. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education – Paper in Press

Sun S

- Zhou X, Qiu F, Wan D, **Sun S**, Yao G, Liu Y, Li J. Nutrition support for critically ill patients in China: role of the pharmacist. Asia Pac J Clin Nutr. 2019;28(2):246-251.
- Zeng S, Wang D, Yan Y, Zhu M, Liu W, Gong Z, Wang L, **Sun S.** Single-Center Analysis of the Potential Inappropriate Use of Intravenous Medications in Hospitalized Patients in China. Clin Ther. 2019 Jun 4. pii: S0149-2918(19)30254-1.
- Meng L, Huang J, Jia Y, Huang H, Qiu F, **Sun S**. Assessing fluoroquinolone-associated aortic aneurysm and dissection: Data mining of the public version of the FDA adverse event reporting system. Int J Clin Pract. 2019 May;73(5):e13331.
- Li X, Wang X, Wu Y, **Sun S**, Chen K, Lu Y, Wang Q, Zhao Z. Plasma and cerebrospinal fluid population pharmacokinetic modeling and simulation of meropenem after intravenous and intrathecal administration in postoperative neurosurgical patients. Diagn Microbiol Infect Dis. 2019 Apr;93(4):386-392.
- Qu C, Meng L, Wang N, Chen Y, Yang X, Wang J, **Sun S**, Qiu F. Identify and categorize drug-related problems in hospitalized surgical patients in China. Int J Clin Pharm. 2019 Feb;41(1):13-17.
- Du Y, Wang S, Chen Z, **Sun S**, Zhao Z, Li X. Association of SLCO1B1 Polymorphisms and Atorvastatin Safety and Efficacy: A Meta-analysis. Curr Pharm Des. 2018;24(34):4044-4050.
- Tian J, **Sun S**, Zhao Z, Li X. Pharmacokinetic interaction between shuanghuanglian and azithromycin injection: A nonlinear mixed-effects model analysis in rats. Xenobiotica. 2018 Nov 20:1-19.
- Mao G, Zhao K, **Sun S**, Lu Y, Li X. A new derivatization method for the determination of valproic acid in serum using tetramethylammonium hydroxide as a catalyst. Biomed Chromatogr. 2019 Mar;33(3):e4440.
- Li X, **Sun S**, Xu X, Zhao Z, Li W. The Association between Genetic Polymorphisms and Simvastatin-Induced Myopathy: A Narrative Synthesis of Evidence. Drug Res (Stuttg). 2019 Apr;69(4):185-193.
- Li X, Thai S, Lu W, **Sun S**, Tang H, Zhai S, Wang T. Traditional Chinese medicine and druginduced anaphylaxis: data from the Beijing pharmacovigilance database. Int J Clin Pharm. 2018 Aug;40(4):921-927.
- Zhao Y, Wang T, Li G, **Sun S**. Pharmacovigilance in China: development and challenges. Int J Clin Pharm. 2018 Aug;40(4):823-831.

Tanzer K

• Whitman AC, **Tanzer K**, Nemec EC. Gamifying the memorization of brand/generic drug names. Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning. 2019; 11:287-291.

Welch B

• Parsons K, Maynard, K, Nemec E, Welch B. Specialization within pharmacy education: a survey of curricular track or concentration offering. *Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning* 2018;10:433-38.

Whitman AC

• *Opitz BJ, Ostroff ML, Whitman AC. The Potential Clinical Implications and

- Importance of Drug Interactions Between Anticancer Agents and Cannabidiol in Patients with Cancer. Journal of Pharmacy Practice. 2019.
- Whitman AC, Tanzer K, Nemec EC. Gamifying the memorization of brand/generic drug names. Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning. 2018. ISSN 1877-1297.

Zimmermann AE

• Harrison (Parsons) KA, **Zimmermann AE.** Impact of an ambulatory care pharmacist in an occupational health clinic. JAPHA 2019;59: 64-69.

2. Non-peer reviewed book chapters, journal articles, reviews, case studies, or patents:

Kennedy DR

• Hammer DP, Bynum LA, Carter j, Hagemeier NE, **Kennedy DR**, Khansari P, Stamm P, Crabtree B. Revisiting Faculty Citizenship. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education – 2019 Paper in Press

3. Patents, Disclosures, Patent Pending:

- (a) Disclosures None submitted.
- (b) Pending

Kennedy DR

• Kennedy DR, Mathias CB. Thiol Isomerase Inhibitors for the Treatment and Prevention of Food Allergies – Patent Cooperation Treaty Patent - PCT/US19

Latour D

- US Patent-Application No. 14/447,416 Anchoring System. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Washington, DC. [Pending]
- US Patent-Application No. 14/820,204: Temporary Appendage Base Device for Limb Deficiencies United States Patent and Trademark Office, Washington, DC. [Pending]

Mathias CB

- Kennedy DR. Thiol Isomerase Inhibitors for the Treatment and Prevention of Food Allergies Patent Cooperation Treaty Patent PCT/US19
- (c) Approved

Latour D

- US Patent No. 8,323,355 Anchoring System for Prosthetic and Orthotic Devices. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Washington, DC.
- US Patent No. 8,821,588 Method for Anchoring Prosthetic and Orthotic Devices. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Washington, DC.
- 2015 Copyright; Upper Limb Prosthetic Rehabilitation for Occupational Therapists. Library of Congress, Washington, DC
- 2018 Copyright; Un*limb*ited Wellness, A Telehealth Program for Individuals with Upper Limb Loss, Difference Program and Templates. Library of Congress, Washington, DC

4. Abstracts: (Indicate peer-reviewed/not peer-reviewed)

Bose DD

- Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells' King, E, Mahoney, JM, Krajewski, D, Mathias, C, **Bose, DD** [Peer Reviewed] Experimental Biology, Orlando, FL 2019
- Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells -Mahoney, JM, Krajewski, D, King, E, Smith, W, Mathias, C, Bose, DD [Peer-Reviewed] – AACP, Boston 2018
- Polyphenol ellagic acid exerts anti-inflammatory actions by disrupting store-operated calcium entry pathway activators and coupling mediators Murphy, MT, Quin, X, Kaul, S, Zou^c, Z, Mathias, C, Thomas, D, and **Bose, DD** [Peer-Reviewed] AACP, Boston 2018

Capoccia K

• **Capoccia K.** The resurrection of pioglitazone: case reports of low-dose pioglitazone in type 2 diabetes [abstract]. J Am Coll Clin Pharm. 2018;1:346.

Collier IA

• Zapka. K, **Collier IA**, Abbott A., "Initiating the Minimed 670 G pump: real world experience in a VA setting." AADE18 Annual Meeting, Baltimore, August 2018: Poster presentation.

Ekong G

• **Ekong G.**, Teaching Entrepreneurship: Student-led Design of Innovative Pharmacy Services. *Lilly Conference on Evidence-based Teaching and Learning*. Austin, Texas, 2019. [Peer-Reviewed]

Kennedy DR

- *Verbetsky CA, Brunt E, *Romanowski J, and **Kennedy DR** The Leukotriene Inhibitor Zafirlukast Inhibits Cancer Cell Growth Via Inhibition of Thiol Isomerase Activity. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education Volume 82, Issue 5, Article 7158 [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Henry AM, *Pantos MME, *Verbetsky CA, Sahli K, Flora G, Ryan S, Gibbins JM, Kennedy DR - Identifying Novel Small Molecule Inhibitors of ERp57 Through a Medium Sized High Throughput Screen. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education Volume 82, Issue 5, Article 7158 [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Silveira K. *Galinski CN, **Kennedy DR** and Kinney SRM. Effects of "Superfoods" on Protein Disulfide Isomerase Activity and Colorectal Cancer Cell Viability. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education Volume 82, Issue 5, Article 7158 [Peer-Reviewed]
- Polukort S. Krajewski D, *Kaczenski E, *Rovatti J, Kennedy DR, Mathias C. Inhibition of
- Protein Disulfide Isomerases Suppresses Mast Cell Activation and Function During Food Allergy. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education Volume 82, Issue 5, Article 7158 [Peer-Reviewed]

Kinney SRM

- Bonacker KL, Dansereau KT, *Krajewski D, **Kinney SRM**; Krans, JK. Modulation of mechanical tissue properties resulting from changes in splice variant expression of the Drosophila titin ortholog, sallimus. Experimental Biology 2019, Orlando, Florida, April 6-9, 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Hysolli M, **Kinney SRM**. Pharmacy student perceptions of the influence of a genetics and pharmacogenomics poster on presentation skills and learning, American Pharmacists Association (APhA) Annual Meeting & Exposition, March 22-25, 2019, Seattle, WA. [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Kelley R, Marcinak R, Saam C, **Kinney SRM**. Implementation of Pharmacogenomic Continuing Education Seminars may be useful for Preceptors and Faculty. American

Pharmacists Association (APhA) Annual Meeting & Exposition, March 22-25, 2019, Seattle, WA. [Peer-Reviewed]

- *Bertocci L, *Rovatti J, Wu A, Bose DD, and **Kinney SRM**. Epigenetic Regulation of Calcium Homeostasis Genes in a Human Colorectal Cancer Cell DNA Methyltransferase Knockout Model. American Pharmacists Association (APhA) Annual Meeting & Exposition, March 22-25, 2019, Seattle, WA. [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Armstrong M, *LeClair J, Williams V, *Rovatti J, Leiva M, and **Kinney SRM**. Decitabine Suppresses Viability and Causes Reexpression of Novel Hypermethylated Genes in Human Prostate Cancer Cells. AACP Annual Meeting. Boston, MA, July 2018. [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Silveira K, Galinski C, Kennedy DR and Kinney SRM. Effects of "Superfoods" on Protein Disulfide Isomerase Activity and Colorectal Cancer Cell Viability. AACP Annual Meeting. Boston, MA, July 2018. [Peer-Reviewed]

Mathias CB

- Polukort S, *Krajewski D, *Kaczenski E, *Rovatti J, Kennedy D and **Mathias CB*.** Inhibition of protein disulfide isomerases suppresses mast cell activation and function during food allergy. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Immunologists Conference in July 2018. [Peer-Review]
- *Mahoney J, *Krajewski D, *King E, *Smith W, **Mathias CB**, Bose DD. Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Immunologists Conference in July 2018. [Peer-Review]
- King E, *Mahoney J, *Krajewski D, *Smith W, **Mathias CB**, Bose DD. Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells. Abstract for poster presentation at the Experimental Biology Meeting in April 2019. [Peer-Review]

Mattison MJ

- *Kwietniak KJ, Bonzagni A, Kalista T, **Mattison MJ**, Capoccia KL. Survey Driven Assessment of Drug Disposal Knowledge of Pharmacists. Am J of Pharm Educ. 2018; 82 (5): Article 7158 (p. 586). [peer reviewed]
- *Josefiak KF, Shcherbakova N, **Mattison MJ**. Pharmacists and Fourth Year Pharmacy Students' Intentions to Counsel on OTC Products and Knowledge of Counseling Points Regarding Several OTC-Sensitive Common Conditions Including Acne Vulgaris. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Pharmacists Association, Seattle, WA; March 2019.[peer reviewed]

Sabeti J

- *Tauro W, *Cramer E, *Long A, and **Sabeti J** Pharmacy Students Attitudes Towards Substance Use: An Analysis of Attitude Change Following an Elective Course Intervention. *American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education 2018; 82 (5): Article 7158 (p. 457)* [Peer-Reviewed Abstract]
- Farrell DF, Ekoma JO, Bradley LR, Maggio T, Bratberg J, Church AF, Dugan SE, Franko TS, Ventricelli DJ, Cipriani M, Koh-Knox Sharp C, Iwuchukwu OF, **Sabeti J**, Puzantian T. Environmental Scan of Opioid-Related Activities in Academic Pharmacy. AACP Report, available online 7 Jun 2019 (p. 3) [Peer-Reviewed Abstract]
- *Lander S, *Cramer E, *Tauro W, and **Sabeti J.** Incidence and Impact of Hypnotic Medication use on Sleep Quality AACP Report, available online 7 Jun 2019 (p. 14) [Peer-Reviewed Abstract]
- *Cramer E, *Tauro W, and **Sabeti J** Predictors of Substance Use Attitudes in Health Professional Students: Interactions of Gender, Education and Self-Esteem. AACP Report, available online 7 Jun 2019 (p. 15) [Peer-Reviewed Abstract]

Shcherbakova N

- *Haong W, **Shcherbakova** N. Predictors of Monthly Oncology Drug Costs at Launch in the USA, 2009-2016. *American Journal for Pharmaceutical Education* 2018; 82(5): 7158 [Peer-Reviewed]
- Shcherbakova N, Tereso G. Impact of Access Restriction on Use of Short-Acting Prescription Opioids in a U.S. Health Plan. *Value in Health*. 2018; 21 (3), S168 [Peer-Reviewed]
- Mo Y, **Shcherbakova N**, Zeibeq J, Muzykovsky K, Thai P, Li W, Ahmad M, Gasperino J. Clinical and Economic Impact of the Use of Dexmedetomidine for Sedation in the Intensive Care Unit. *Critical Care Medicine* 2019; 47 (1):436 [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Josefiak K, **Shcherbakova N**. Mattison M. Pharmacists' and Fourth Year Pharmacy Students' Intention to Counsel on OTC Products and Knowledge of Counseling Points regarding Several OTC-sensitive Common Conditions including Acne Vulgaris. *Journal of American Pharmacists Association* 2019; [Peer-Reviewed]
- Shcherbakova N, *Kwarteng S, *Obike P. Web-Presence and Services Offered by Independent Community Pharmacists in Massachusetts. *Journal of American Pharmacists Association* 2019; [Peer-Reviewed]
- Shcherbakova N, Tereso G. "If You Break It, They Won't Come"- Impact of Access Restriction on Use of Short-Acting Prescription Opioids in a US Health Plan. *Journal of American Pharmacists Association* 2019; [Peer-Reviewed]
- Charbonneau M, Harrison K, **Shcherbakova N**, Capoccia K. Sharps Disposal Practices among People with Diabetes in a Community Care Clinic: Identifying Opportunities for Focused Sharps Disposal Education. *Journal of American Pharmacists Association* 2019; [Peer-Reviewed]

Professional Presentations

1. Poster Presentations

Adams B

• Adams B, OTD OTR/L, Graves L, OTD OTR/L. Implementing transformative level 1 fieldwork experiences in an entry-level OTD program [poster]. MAOT Annual Conference, Norwood, MA. October, 2018.

Bose DD

- Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells' *King E, *Mahoney JM, *Krajewski D, Mathias, C, Bose, DD [Peer-Reviewed] – Experimental Biology, Orlando, FL 2019
- Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells *Mahoney JM, *Krajewski, D, *King, E, *Smith, W, Mathias, C, **Bose, DD** [Peer-Reviewed] AACP, Boston 2018
- Polyphenol ellagic acid exerts anti-inflammatory actions by disrupting store-operated calcium entry pathway activators and coupling mediators - Murphy, MT, Quin, X, Kaul, S, Zou^c, Z, Mathias, C, Thomas, D, and Bose, DD - [Peer-Reviewed] – AACP, Boston 2018

Capoccia K

• **Capoccia K.** The resurrection of pioglitazone: case reports of low-dose pioglitazone in type 2 diabetes. 2018 ACCP Global Conference on Clinical Pharmacy, Seattle, WA. October 22, 2018.

- **Capoccia K.** Pioglitazone: A Little Dab'll Do Ya! AADE 2018 Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD. August 18, 2018.
- Charbonneau M, Parsons K, Shcherbakova N, **Capoccia K.** Sharps disposal practices among people with diabetes in a community care clinic. 2019 APhA Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. March 23, 2019.

Doyle-Campbell C

• Nash, G., **Doyle-Campbell, C.** Impact of Hypertension Guidelines Change on Pharmacist-Led Clinic Efficacy. ASHP Midyear Clinical Meeting Anaheim, CA, Dec 2-6, 2018 [Peer-Reviewed]

Ekong G

• **Ekong G.**, Teaching Entrepreneurship: Student-led Design of Innovative Pharmacy Services. [Poster] Lilly Conference on Evidence-based Teaching and Learning. Austin, Texas, 2019. [Peer-Reviewed]

Graves L

- Adams B OTD OTR/L, **Graves L.** OTD OTR/L. Implementing transformative level 1 fieldwork experiences in an entry-level OTD program [poster]. MAOT Annual Conference, Norwood, MA. October, 2018 [Peer-Reviewed]
- **Graves L** OTD OTR/L. Self-Efficacy and Burnout in Paid Caregiver of Alzheimer's Disease and Related Dementia [poster]. American Society of Aging Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA. April, 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Harrison (Parsons) KA

• Charbonneau MS, **Harrison KA**, Shcherbakova N, Capoccia KL. Sharps Disposal Practices among People with Diabetes in a Community Care Clinic. APhA Annual Meeting. Seattle, WA. March 2019. [Peer-Reviewed]

Housman ST

• *Kaczenski EB, Lorenzo MP, Pesaturo AB, Housman EL, **Housman ST**. Characterization of patients with growth of extended spectrum beta-lactamase producing Enterobacteriaceae admitted to the intensive care unit of an academic medical center. Poster session at: American Society of Health-System Pharmacists Midyear Clinical Meeting; 2018 Dec 4; Anaheim CA [Peer-Reviewed]

Kennedy DR

- *Verbetsky CA, Brunt E, *Romanowski J and Kennedy DR The Leukotriene Inhibitor Zafirlukast Inhibits Cancer Cell Growth Via Inhibition of Thiol Isomerase Activity. 118th AACP Annual Meeting. Boston MA. July 2018 [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Henry AM, *Pantos MME, *Verbetsky CA, Sahli K, Flora G, Ryan S. Gibbins JM Kennedy DR Identifying Novel Small Molecule Inhibitors of ERp57 Through a Medium Sized High Throughput Screen. 118th AACP Annual Meeting. Boston MA. July 2018 [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Silveira K, *Galinski CN, Kennedy DR, and Kinney SRM Effects of "Superfoods" on Protein Disulfide Isomerase Activity and Colorectal Cancer Cell Viability. 118th AACP Annual Meeting. Boston MA. July 2018 [Peer-Reviewed]
- Polukort S, Krajewski D, *Kaczenski E, *Rovatti J, Kennedy DR, Mathias C Inhibition of Protein Disulfide Isomerases Suppresses Mast Cell Activation and Function During Food Allergy. 118th AACP Annual Meeting. Boston MA. July 2018 [Peer-Reviewed]

Latour D

- Latour D. Un*limb*ited Wellness: A Unifying Telehealth Experience; Trent International Prosthetics Symposium (TIPS), March 20-23, Manchester, UK [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Developing Self-Advocacy: the McGann Client Feedback Form; Trent International Prosthetics Symposium (TIPS), March 20-23, Manchester, UK [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Use of Prosthesis Simulator to Create Body-Powered Prosthosis for Functional Needs; American Orthotics and Prosthetic Association (AOPA) Annual Meeting, Sept 17-20, Vancouver, BC, Canada [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Un*limb*ited Wellness: Telehealth Program About Upper Limb Loss/Difference; American Orthotics and Prosthetic Association (AOPA) Annual Meeting, Sept 17-20, Vancouver, BC, Canada [Peer-Reviewed]

Mathias CB

- Polukort S, *Krajewski D, *Kaczenski E, *Rovatti J, Kennedy D and **Mathias CB.** Inhibition of protein disulfide isomerases suppresses mast cell activation and function during food allergy. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Immunologists Conference in July 2018. [Peer-Review]
- *Mahoney J, *Krajewski D, *King E, *Smith W, **Mathias CB**, Bose DD. Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Immunologists Conference in July 2018. [Peer-Review]
- *King E, *Mahoney J, *Krajewski D, *Smith W, **Mathias CB**, Bose DD. Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells. Abstract for poster presentation at the Experimental Biology Meeting in April 2019. [Peer-Review]

Mattison MJ

- *Kwietniak KJ, Bonzagni A, Kalista T, **Mattison MJ**, Capoccia KL. Survey Driven Assessment of Drug Disposal Knowledge of Pharmacists. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Conference, Boston, MA; July 2018 [Peer-Reviewed]
- *Josefiak KF, Shcherbakova N, Mattison MJ. Pharmacists and Fourth Year Pharmacy Students' Intentions to Counsel on OTC Products and Knowledge of Counseling Points Regarding Several OTC-Sensitive Common Conditions Including Acne Vulgaris. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Pharmacists Association, Seattle, WA; March 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Murray E

- **Murray E.** Cumulative Trauma Injuries and Occupational Therapist: Incorporating Ergonomic Principles in a Master of Science in Occupational Therapy Program [Peer-Reviewed]. Poster presented at the American Occupational Therapy Association Conference, April 2018, Salt Lake City, UT
- **Murray E.** EBP and PAMs at the student level [Peer-Reviewed]. Poster presented at the Occupational Therapy Association of California state conference, October 2018

Ostroff ML

- *Opitz B, *Field C, **Ostroff ML**, Housman ST, Whitman AC. Evaluating the effects of an Advanced Pharmacy Practice Experience (APPE) presentation series on pre-APPE pharmacy students' expectations of knowledge and skills required during APPEs). 2018 Midyear Clinical Meeting Poster Presentation.
- Ostroff ML, *Long A, *Leite K Mulhern J. Evaluation of interventions facilitated by a pharmacist in a renal clinic ambulatory care setting. 2018 Midyear Clinical Meeting Poster Presentation.

Rainville E

• Rainville E. (2019). *Meaningful journeys: Strengths based collaboration to access health science education*. Coalition for Disability Access in Health Sciences Education, Annual Symposium, Washington, DC

Sabeti J

• *Tauro W, *Cramer E, *Long A, and **Sabeti J** Pharmacy Students Attitudes Towards Substance Use and Substance Users. American Association of the Colleges of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA July 2018 [National, Peer-Reviewed]

Salemi M

• Barlow K, **Salemi M**. *Prevalence of Childhood Engagement in Chores*. Presented at American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference; April 2-7, 2019; New Orleans, LA. [Non Peer-Reviewed]

Shcherbakova N

- *Haong W, **Shcherbakova N**. Predictors of Monthly Oncology Drug Costs at Launch in the USA, 2009-2016. *American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual meeting*, July, 2018, Boston, MA [National, Peer-Reviewed]
- Shcherbakova N, Tereso G. Impact of Access Restriction on Use of Short-Acting Prescription Opioids in a U.S. Health Plan. International Society for Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research European Congress, November 2018, Barcelona, Spain [International,Peer-Reviewed]
- Mo Y, **Shcherbakova N**, Zeibeq J, Muzykovsky K, Thai P, Li W, Ahmad M, Gasperino J. Clinical and Economic Impact of the Use of Dexmedetomidine for Sedation in the Intensive Care Unit. *Society of Critical Care Medicine February*, 2019, San Diego, CA [National, Peer-Reviewed]
- *Josefiak K, Shcherbakova N, Mattison M. Pharmacists' and Fourth Year Pharmacy Students' Intention to Counsel on OTC Products and Knowledge of Counseling Points regarding Several OTC-sensitive Common Conditions including Acne Vulgaris. *American Pharmacists Association Annual meeting* March 2019, Seattle, WA; [National, Peer-Reviewed]
- Shcherbakova N, *Kwarteng S, Obike, P. Web-Presence and Services Offered by Independent Community Pharmacists in Massachusetts. *American Pharmacists Association Annual meeting* March 2019, Seattle, WA; [National, Peer-Reviewed]
- Shcherbakova N, Tereso G. "If You Break It, They Won't Come"- Impact of Access Restriction on Use of Short-Acting Prescription Opioids in a US Health Plan. *American Pharmacists Association Annual meeting* March 2019, Seattle, WA; [National, Peer-Reviewed]
- Charbonneau M, Harrison (Parsons) K, **Shcherbakova N**, Capoccia K. Sharps Disposal Practices among People with Diabetes in a Community Care Clinic: Identifying Opportunities for Focused Sharps Disposal Education. *American Pharmacists Association Annual meeting* March 2019, Seattle, WA; [National, Peer-Reviewed]

2. Invited lectures at other institutions or industrial sites.

Burton A

• Physical and Psychological Management Training Recertification Course. Tracey School, Norwalk, CT. March 14, 2019; 3 hours

- Physical and Psychological Management Training Recertification Course. Rippowam School, Stamford, CT. February 18, 2019; 3 hours
- Physical and Psychological Management Training Recertification Course. Parkway School, Greenwich, CT. January 23, 2019; 3 hours
- Mindfulness: Using Evidence-based Practice and Techniques to Support All Aspects of Life. Western New England University, Springfield, MA. December 2, 2018
- Mindfulness: Using Evidence-based Practice and Techniques in the School Setting. Constellation Health Services, Norwalk, CT. November 6, 2018
- Data Collection and Goal Writing. Constellation Health Services, Norwalk, CT. August 30, 2018
- Professional Presentations. Constellation Health Services, Norwalk, CT. August 29, 2018

Caley CF

• "Psychopharmacology Update", presented to child and adolescent psychiatry fellows at the Institute of Living, Hartford, CT, 8 March 2019.

Collier IA

- October 23, 2018: "Imbedding Interprofessional Collaboration into Academia and Practice." PVIPEC 2018 Fall Program; Program speaker and member of the coordination committee.
- April 30, 2019: "Development of a Pharmaceutical Analytics Course and Elective: The Real World Data Movement."; Faculty Development Session WNEU, COPHS; Speaker along with Dr. Harlan Spotts, and students Allissa Long and Austin Porchelli.

Dow-Royer C

• The Role of Occupational Therapy in Primary Care: Establishing a Community Partnership Between a Doctor of Occupational Therapy Academic Program and a Primary Care Organization, Caring Health Center, Springfield, MA; January 15, 2019; 2 hours.

Harrison (Parsons) KA

• Harrison KA, *Armstrong M, *Costa M. Probiotics and Vitamins webinar. MassMutual Financial Group. Springfield, MA. April 2019.

Graves L

- OT as career and OTD program at WNE. Our Lady of the Elms College, Chicopee, MA. October 24, 2018. (Seniors in Health Studies)
- OT as a Career. Glenbrook Middle School, Longmeadow MA, June 4, 2019 (7th and 8th grade career day)

Latour D

- Massachusetts General Hospital-Institute of Health: Upper Limb Prosthetic Technologies and Rehabilitation; Boston, MA
- Spaulding Rehabilitation Hospital: Understanding Upper Limb Prosthetic Rehabilitation for Medical and Surgical Residents; Boston, MA
- Worcester Polytechnic Institute: Practice Point Key Note Speaker, and Presenter; Boston, MA

Levine M

• University of Maryland: Data Collection in the Classroom in EDSP Class

Mattison MJ

- **Mattison MJ**. Ready, Set, Action! Imbedding Interprofessional Collaboration into Academia and Practice, Westfield State University, Westfield, MA. October 2018.
- Mattison MJ, Welch B, et al. Exemplars in Interprofessional Cultural Competency. Webinar. AACP HDCC SIG. June 2018

Mathias CB

- Mathias CB. Regulation of mast cell-mediated allergic responses by IL-10 Invited seminar, Virginia Commonwealth University. 2018.
- Mathias CB. Vision for leading a department of Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences in the current culture of pharmacy education. Western New England University. 2018

Shcherbakova N

• Shcherbakova N "Impact of Access Restriction on Use of Short-acting Prescription Opioids in a US Health Plan." Institute for Healthcare Delivery and Population Health, University of Massachusetts Medical School-Baystate, invited research talk, January 9, 2019

Spooner JJ

- **Spooner JJ**. Comparative International Health Care. Invited lecture to PY3 pharmacy students at the University of Rhode Island College of Pharmacy, April 5, 2019.
- **Spooner JJ**. Pharmacy Career Pathways. Invited lecture to Health Sciences students at Elms College

Whitman AC

- UMass Amherst College & Career Exploration Day
- Chicopee Public Schools Health Science Academy Career Connections
- UMass Ambulatory Care Center, Hematology-Oncology Fellow Education
- West Springfield High School, Truth About Addiction
- Hampden Charter School of Science, Career Day

Zimmermann AE

- Love K, **Zimmermann AE.** The Use of Propoful Plus Dexmedetomidine In Patients Experiencing Severe Alcohol Withdrawal in the ICU. Anaheim, CA, ASHP Midyear Conference Dec 2018
- Love K, **Zimmermann AE.** The Use of Propoful Plus Dexmedetomidine In Patients Experiencing Severe Alcohol Withdrawal in the ICU. Hershey, PA, Eastern States Residency Conference April 2019

Welch B,

• Welch B, Ersin O, Williams A. Learning From the Successes of IPEC IDLP Alumni. IPEC Webinar, November 1, 2018. [National]

3. Meeting Presentation (indicate regional, national or international meeting).

Klee M

• April 2019. Naloxone training and overdose simulation. Presented didactic portion of overdose recognition and response for 75 pharmacy, nursing occupational therapy, physician assistant and medical students at an Interprofessional Education experience. Western New England University, Springfield MA [Regional]

• September 2018. Moderator for expert panel discussion on patient safety at an academic screening of "To Err is Human". Interprofessional Education Experience for 150 pharmacy, nursing, occupational therapy and physician assistant students. Western New England University, Springfield MA [Regional]

Laskey C

• Panel Presenter at Connecticut Pharmacists' Association, Catch the Wave Conference, November 2, 2019, Rocky Hill, CT [Regional]

Latour D

- Latour D. The Child with Upper Limb Loss/Difference: Outcome Measures and Evaluation; Association of Children's Orthotics and Prosthetics Clinics (ACPOC) Annual Meeting, May 1-4, Clearwater, FL [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Use of Prosthesis Simulator to Create Body-Powered Prosthosis for Functional Needs; Association of Children's Orthotics and Prosthetics Clinics (ACPOC) Annual Meeting, May 1-4, Clearwater, FL [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Un*limb*ited Wellness: Telehealth Program About Upper Limb Loss/Difference; Association of Children's Orthotics and Prosthetics Clinics (ACPOC) Annual Meeting, May 1-4, Clearwater, FL [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Sixty Years of Active Upper Limb Prosthesis Use: A Case Study; Trent International Prosthetics Symposium (TIPS), March 20-23, Manchester, UK [Peer-reviewed]
- Delgado, C, Latour D (Presenter). Use of Prosthesis Simulator to Create Body-Powered Prosthosis for Functional Needs; Trent International Prosthetics Symposium (TIPS), March 20-23, Manchester, UK [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Older Individuals with Upper Limb Difference and Secondary Conditions: Telehealth; American Academy of Orthotists and Prosthetists (AAOP) Annual Meeting, March 6-9, Orlando, FL [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Un*limb*ited Wellness: Telehealth Program About Upper Limb Loss/Difference; North Carolina Occupational Therapy Association (NCOTA) Annual Meeting, Nov 9-11, Lake Junaluska, NC [Peer-Reviewed]
- Latour D. Un*limb*ited Wellness: Telehealth Programs for Individuals with Upper Limb Loss/Difference; Skills for Life 5 (SFL5) Triennial Meeting, October, Houston, TX [Peer-Reviewed]

Levine M

- Meeting Presentation at Massachusetts Occupational Therapy Association meeting of Mental Health Special Interest Group, November 2018 [Regional]
- Meeting Workshop at Massachusetts Occupational Therapy Association Annual Meeting: Apps for Client Self-Management, November 2018 [Regional]

Mattison MJ

• Mattison MJ. *Foofie: The Food Selfie*, pharm talk at American Pharmacist's Association Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA; March 2018. [National]

Sabeti J

• Sabeti, J - CoPHS Faculty Development Session, Using Immediate Feedback Assessments in the Classroom, [Local] Oct 23, 2018

Sun S

- Sun S. Establishing Geriatric Medication Therapy Management in the Emergency Department. 2019 International Conference for Emergency Medicine. June 13, 2019. Seoul, South Korea [International].
- Sun S. Drug-Related Problems in China. The 11th PCNE Working Conference, February 2019, Egmond aan Zee, Netherlands [International]
- Sun S. US Clinical Pharmacy Education and Pharmacist Training. 2018 International Symposium on Clinical Pharmacy and Pharmacy Service, October 2018, Jinan, China [International]
- **Sun S.** Clinical Pharmacy Education and Practice Innovation. Sino-US Pharmacy Specialist Internet and On-Site Training Conference, October 2018, Beijing, China [International]

Welch B

- Welch B. Ready, Set, Set Action! Imbedding Interprofessional Collaboration into Academia and Practice. Community Based Poverty Simulations. PV-IPEC 2018 Fall Program. October 23, 2018 [Regional]
- Gibson C, Welch B, Mattison M, Addo-Atuah J. Exemplars in Interprofessional Cultural Competency Training. AACP HDCC SIG Webinar, June 18, 2019. [National]
- Welch B, Dunican K, Mattison M. Action! Adding Impact to your Social and Behavioral Science Instruction. AACP Annual Meeting Boston MA, July 2018. [National]
- Welch B (Panel member) AACP Interim Meeting AFLP Debate, Feb 24, Tampa FL.

4. Continuing Education lectures (indicate regional, national or international meeting).

Baker DM

- Regional Pharmacy CE Speaking Presentation: **Baker DM**. "Another Year's Worth of New Pharmacy Law and Trends" a two-hour CPE presentation. Western New England University College of Pharmacy's A Continuing Pharmacy Education & Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists; 2019 March 19; Springfield, MA [Regional]
- Regional Pharmacy CE Speaking Presentation: **Baker DM**. "New Federal and State Laws, Board Policies, and Court Cases of Interest to Pharmacy Practice," a two-hour CPE presentation. Western Massachusetts Pharmacists Association meeting; 2018 September 19; Clarion Hotel, West Springfield, MA [Regional]

Caley CF

- "Treatment-resistant depression: opportunities for the pharmacist", presented to attendees of the annual New England Pharmacists Convention, MGM Foxwoods Casino, Ledyard, CT, 14 September 2018 [Regional]
- "Improving adherence to long-acting injectable antipsychotic therapy rationale for pharmacist involvement", presented to an audience of 1,172 during a national webinar hosted by PowerPak CE / Postgraduate Healthcare Education, 9 October 2018. Also authored a peer reviewed CE manuscript: Caley CF. Improving adherence to antipsychotic therapy: rationale for pharmacist involvement in long-acting injectables. Continuing education manuscript published by Postgraduate Healthcare Education, LLC, Clifton, NJ [National] https://www.powerpak.com/course/preamble/ 117397?wc_mid=4:563000&wc_rid=4:826602.

Capoccia K

• National, provided a 2 hour CE program: Cornell S and **Capoccia K.** Diabetes Muddy Waters: Is it Type 1 or Type 2? 2019 APhA Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. March 22, 2019.

Collier IA

• March 19, 2019: "The Insights on Therapy Management for Patients with Diabetes." Speaker. Annual Preceptor Conference, WNEU COPHS [Regional]

Doyle-Campbell C

- **Doyle-Campbell, C.** "Vaccines: The Safest Bet" Northeast Pharmacy Service Corporation (NPSC) Expo 2019. MGM Springfield, MA May 7, 2019 (1 CEU credit) [Regional]
- Belfield, K, **Doyle-Campbell C,** Kuszewski, E, Laskey, C, Williams, A. The Mysteries of Clinic: What an Ambulatory Care Pharmacist REALLY Does. Catch the Wave of Quality Continuing Education. CSHP. Cromwell, CT. Nov 1, 2018 (1 CEU Credit) [Regional]
- **Doyle-Campbell, C,** Barnes, K. Lewis, J. "Demystifying ACOs and Patient-Centered Medical Homes." Online Webinar. APhA October 18, 2018 (non CE) [National]

Graves L

• September 4 & 6, 2018- "Dementia Capable Care: Foundation Course"

Housman ST

• Housman ST and Marcinak RR. Health-System Considerations for Acute Bacterial Skin and Skin Structure Infections Treatment and Management. Pharmacy Times Continuing Education Online. ACPE UAN 0290-0000-18-191-H01-P.

Latour D

• Latour D. Upper Limb Prosthetic Care Intervention Pathway; Paradigm Nurse Case Manager Continuing Education Series 2019 [Invited].

Mattison MJ

- Immunization Update 2019, (*2CEU*), WNEU's A Continuing Pharmacy Education & Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists; Springfield, MA; March 2019. [Regional]
- Mattison MJ, *Josefiak KF. Pharmacists and Fourth Year Pharmacy Students' Intentions to Counsel on OTC Products and Knowledge of Counseling Points Regarding Several OTC-Sensitive Common Conditions Including Acne Vulgaris. (2 CEU), Western Massachusetts Pharmacist Association, West Springfield, MA; October 2018 [Regional]

Ostroff ML

• "Through the magnifying glass: A closer look at CKD" WMPhA Meeting West Springfield, MA. 11/14/2018 [Regional]

Salemi MV

• The Home Able Program – A program to Promote Occupational Engagement in the Homebound Population. Presented for the Capstone Presentations at Sargent College of Boston University as part of Doctor of Occupational Therapy degree completion. April 29, 2019; Boston, MA.

Sun S

- Medication Reconciliation in the Continuum of Care. WNEU Preceptor Development Conference. March 2019, Springfield, MA [Regional]
- Potentially Inappropriate Medications in Geriatric Patients Presenting to the Emergency Department and the Role of Clinicians. November 2018, Holyoke Medical Center, Holyoke, MA [Regional]

Zimmermann AE

- Update on treatment of C. difficile. Mercy Medical Center Pharmacy Department Oct 2018; Presented twice; 0.5 CE [Regional]
- Improving Medication and Patient Safety- Medication and Patient Safety in the ICU Medication and Patient Safety Conference WNEU Springfield, MA June 2019 1 CE [Regional]

III. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

Adams B

- August 2018 "Driving Safety for Older Adults", American Society on Aging online webinar
- September 2018 Western MA Health Equity Summit, UMass Amherst, Amherst, MA
- October 2018 American Occupational Therapy Association Capitol Hill Day, Washington, DC
- October 2018 "Ready, Set, Action! Imbedding Interprofessional Collaboration into Academia and Practice" Forum, Pioneer Valley Interprofessional Education Collaborative, Westfield State University, Westfield, MA
- January 2019 Essentials of Proposal Writing, Grant Training Center online webinar
- February 2019 AOTA "Driving and Community Mobility for Older Adults: Occupational Therapy Roles, Revision", online self-paced course
- February 2019 ACOTE Standards Workshop, MGH Institute of Health Professions, Boston, MA
- April 2019 AOTA Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA
- April 2019 CarFit Event Coordinator Training, AOTA Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA
- April 16, 2019 Bleeding Control Basic "Stop the Bleed" Course, National Association of Hispanic Nurses, Springfield, MA
- June 2019 NEOTEC Annual Fieldwork Educator Workshop, Springfield College, Springfield, MA

Baker DM

- July 12, 2018 "Vaccines in Pharmacy: Updates in Storage, Handling, and Administration" AZO Pharmaceutical Fraternity Annual Meeting, Charlotte, NC.
- July 22, 2018 "Library and Information Science Section: Winner Takes All; Debating the Merits of Quantitative and Qualitative Research', AACP 2018 Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- July 22, 2018 "Better, Cheaper, Faster, Easier: The Story of Four Educational Technology Innovations in Pharmacy Education", AACP 2018 Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- July 23, 2018 "History in Pharmacy SIG: Incorporating History of Pharmacy Into a Variety of Pharm.D. Courses", AACP 2018 Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- July 23, 2018 "The Struggle is Real, Help Students Develop Resilience and Coping Skills", AACP 2018 Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- July 23, 2018 "Action! Adding Impact to Your Social and Behavioral Science Instruction", AACP 2018 Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- July 24, 2018 "Engaging Learners Through Escape Rooms and Serious Games Pedagogies", AACP 2018 Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- September 13, 2018 "Six Steps to Compliance with USP 800", APhA Webinar (Online).
- October 19, 2018 "Different Pharmacy Payment Models", NCPA Student Chapter Speaker Presentation.
- November 10, 2018 "Youth Protection Training", BSA National Webinar (Online)
- March 19, 2019 "The Insights on Therapy Management for Patients with Diabetes", WNEU, CoPHS Preceptor Conference, Springfield, MA.
- March 19, 2019 "Time to Start kILLIN the Alleged penicillin Allergy", WNEU, CoPHS Preceptor Conference, Springfield, MA.
- March 19, 2019 "Immunization Update 2019", WNEU, CoPHS Preceptor Conference, Springfield, MA.
- March 19, 2019 "Medication Reconciliation in the Continuum of Care", WNEU, CoPHS Preceptor Conference, Springfield, MA.
- April 2, 2019 "PCCA Training and Educational Programs", WNEU, CoPHS Chapter of NCPA, Springfield, MA.
- June 4, 2019 "Meds to Beds: Utilizing DOAC's for Acute VTE and Afib in the ED", "Impact of Drug Diversion on Patient Safety", "Opioid Safety: Prescribing and Risk Mitigation", "The Highs and

Lows of Patient Safety in Pediatric and Adolescent Type 1 Diabetic Patients", "Medication/Patient Safety in the ICU; a Pharmacist's Perspective", "Toxic Alcohols", WNEU, CoPHS Improving Medication and Patient Safety 2019, Springfield, MA.

 June 18, 2019 – "The Institutional Review Board", WNEU, CoPHS Faculty Development Session, MA

Bose DD

- July 21 25, 2018 Continuing Pharmacy Education and Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists Annual Association of College of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA
- April 4 7, 2019 Annual Experimental Biology Meeting, Orlando, FL
- June 4, 2019 "Meds to Beds: Utilizing DOAC's for Acute VTE and Afib in the ED", "Impact of Drug Diversion on Patient Safety", "Opioid Safety: Prescribing and Risk Mitigation", "The Highs and Lows of Patient Safety in Pediatric and Adolescent Type 1 Diabetic Patients", "Medication/Patient Safety in the ICU; a Pharmacist's Perspective", "Toxic Alcohols", WNEU, CoPHS Improving Medication and Patient Safety 2019, Springfield, MA.

Burton A

- September 2018 Coach Certification for Physical and Psychological Management Training PMT, Middletown, CT
- November 3, 2018 ConnOTA Fall Conference Masonicare Ashlar Village, Wallingford, CT
- March 2, 2019 ConnOTA Spring Conference Red Lion Hotel, Cromwell, CT
- April 30, 2019 Bayley Scales of Infant Development 4th edition online webinar
- May 6, 2019 Wellen Davison Seminar, Implicit Bias and Microaggressions WNEU, Springfield, MA
- June 20, 2019 Mindfulness WNEU, Springfield, MA

Caley CF

- July 2018 American Associate of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, Boston, MA
- September 2018 June 2019 American Leadership Fellowship Program, American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy
- October 2018 American Association Colleges of Pharmacy Fall Institute 2018: Strategies to Promote a Culture of Well-Being Among Students and Faculty, Herndon, VA
- April 2019 Janssen Treatment Resistant Depression Speaker's Bureau Training Focus on Esketamine, Huntington Beach, CA
- April 2019 College of Psychiatric and Neurologic Pharmacists Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, UT

Capoccia K

- August 2018 American Association of Diabetes Educators Annual Conference, Baltimore, MD
- October 2018 American College of Clinical Pharmacy Global Conference, Seattle, WA
- December 2018 American Society of Health System Pharmacists Midyear Meeting, Anaheim, CA
- January 2019 Mental Health First Aid Certification (MHFA), WNEU COPHS, Springfield, MA
- March 2019 American Pharmacists Association Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA
- April 2019 American Association of Diabetes Educators Trending Topics in Diabetes, Springfield, MA
- April 2019 Eastern States Residency Conference, Hershey, PA
- May 6, 2019 Wellen Davison Seminar, Implicit Bias and Microaggressions in the College Classroom, Dr. Kirsten Helmer, WNEU, Springfield, MA

Dintzner MR

- July 2018 American Associate of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, Boston, MA
- April 3, 2019 ExamSoft Open Forum, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- April 25-26, 2019 ACPE Accreditation Site Visitor Training Workshop, Chicago, IL
- April 30, 2019 Faculty Development Session: Development of pharmaceutical analytics course and elective the real world data movement. WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Dow-Royer C

- September 20, 2018 Implementing IPE to Serve the Underserved; on-line AOTA Webinar
- October 13-14, 2018 American Occupational Therapy Association Education Summit, Louisville, KY
- October 12, 2018 American Occupational Therapy Association Academic Leadership Council Meeting, Louisville, KY
- October 26, 2018- MAOT Annual Conference, Norwood, MA
- April 3-5, 2019 American Occupational Therapy Association Conference, New Orleans, LA
- April 2, 2019 American Occupational Therapy Association Academic Leadership Council, New Orleans, LA
- May 7, 2019 Promoting Interprofessional Communication & Teamwork Using Virtual Simulation & Deliberate Practice, Global Institute for Simulation Training On-Line Webinar Series

Doyle-Campbell C

- September 13-14, 2018 New England Pharmacist's Convention. Foxwoods, CT
- October 23, 2018 PV-IPEC Ready! Set! Action!: Imbedding Interprofessional Collaboration Into Academia and Practice September 13-14, 2018 New England Pharmacist's Convention. Foxwoods, CT
- October 25-27, 2018 Cardiometabolic Health Conference. Boston, MA
- March 22-25 2019 American Pharmacist Association (APhA) Annual Meeting. Seattle, Washington.
- April 15, 2019 Preceptor Development: Preceptor Orientation, Topic Discussions to Promote Learner, Giving Effective Feedback: Beyond Great Job, Its a Match: Customizing Your Teaching to Your Students Personality and Learning Style Growth, Generational Shift: Why We Should Modify our Instructional Strategies for the Next Generation of Pharmacists
- April 25-26, 2019 American Pharmacist Association (APhA) Academies Leadership Meeting (ALM) and Lead 360: The Leader Within. Washington D.C.
- May 7-8. 2019 Northeast Pharmacy Service Corporation (NPSC) Expo 2019. MGM. Springfield, MA
- May 15, 2019 "Stay Motivated Part I: Combat Burnout with Resilience" APhA

Ellingson S

- September 13, 2018 Center for Teaching and Learning Workshop. WNEU, Springfield, MA
- October 3, 2018 Center for Teaching and Learning Workshop. WNEU, Springfield, MA
- October 17, 2018 Faculty Development Workshop. Springfield College, Springfield, MA
- October 17, 2018 ACCP Adult Medicine PRN Group eJournal Club. Webinar.
- October 24, 2018 Center for Teaching and Learning Workshop. WNEU, Springfield, MA
- March 19, 2019 Continuing Education & Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists. WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- April 24, 2019 Continuing Education: GOLD Guidelines 2019 Update. WMPhA, Springfield, MA.
- April 30, 2019 Faculty Development Session: Development of pharmaceutical analytics course and elective the real world data movement. WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- May 30 June 2, 2019 Lilly Conference: Designing Effective Teaching. Bethesda, MD.
- June 18, 2019- IRB, Tony Zimmermann and Diptiman Bose, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Ekong G

- October 4, 2018 Teaching International Students. Center for Teaching and Learning (CTL) New Faculty and Staff Workshop, WNEU
- January 10-12, 2019 Lilly Conference on Evidence-based Teaching and Learning. Austin, Texas
- March 27, 2019 How to Handle the Annual Review Process. Center for Teaching and Learning (CTL) New Faculty and Staff Workshop, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- March 28, 2019 Solving the Student Assessment Dilemma. Center for Teaching and Learning (CTL) New Faculty and Staff Workshop, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- May 21, 2019 Sustaining Research Productivity Across Your Career. AACP Webinar
- June 11, 2019 Leadership Development for Faculty Experience with National and Global Implementation. AACP Webinar
- June 11-12, 2019 Lifestyle Coach Certificate Training for the National Diabetes Prevention Program. American Association of Diabetes Educators. Greenvale, NY

Gilzad Kohan H

- October 23, 2018 Immediate Feedback Assessment, WNEU, CoPHS. Springfield MA
- March 5, 2019- Faculty Workshop with Michael Mannheim, Librarian, WNEU, CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- April 30, 2019- Development of Pharmaceutics Course. WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 11,2019- Classroom Assessment Techniques, Beth Welch, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 18, 2019- IRB, Tony Zimmermann and Diptiman Bose, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 20, 2019- Professional Development Day, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Graves L

- October 26, 2018- MAOT Annual Conference, Norwood, MA
- January 30, 2019- "Measuring Outcomes for ADRD" American Society on Aging webinar
- April 3, 2019 Cart Fit Technician and Event coordinator training, New Orleans, LA
- April 3-6,, 2019 AOTA Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA
- April 15-17, 2019-American Society on Aging Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA
- June 25, 2019- "Social Isolation in Dementia" American Society on Aging Webinar

Harrison (Parsons) KA

- July 11-15, 2018 Alpha Zeta Omega National Summer Convention. Charlotte, NC.
- September 26, 2018 Strategic Interventions to Conquer the Cardiometabolic Syndrome and Cardiovascular Risk in Diabetes. North American Thrombosis Forum. Boston, MA
- January 3-6, 2019 Alpha Zeta Omega National Winter Convention. Orlando, FL
- March 19, 2019 Continuing Education & Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists. WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- March 21-22, 2019 Mental Health First Aid. Western New England University College of Pharmacy.
- June 4, 2019 Improving Medication and Patient Safety 2019. WNEU, CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- April 4, 2019 Trending Topics in Diabetes Basics and Beyond. American Association of Diabetes Educators. WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 20, 2019- Professional Development Day, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Kennedy DR

- July 21 25, 2018 Continuing Pharmacy Education and Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists Annual Association of College of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA
- June 20, 2019 Professional Development Day, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Kinney SRM

• September 13, 2018 - CTL workshop, Dr. Raymond Ostendorf, WNEU, Springfield, MA

- October 17, 2018 Colleges and Universities of Greater Springfield Faculty Development Workshop, Beverly Daniel Tatum with Calvin R. Hill
- October 23, 2018 Use of Classroom Presenter, Drs. Bose and Wei, WNEU, CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- November 30, 2018 Admin Services Section How Did They Make it Work? Creating a Faculty Wellness Coordinator Position, AACP Webinar
- May 6, 2019 Wellen Davison Seminar, Implicit Bias and Microaggressions in the College Classroom, Dr. Kirsten Helmer, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- June 11, 2019 Classroom Assessment Techniques, Beth Welch, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 18, 2019 IRB, Tony Zimmermann and Diptiman Bose, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 20, 2019 Professional Development Day, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Klee M

- December 2,-5, 2018 2018 ASHP Midyear Clinical Meeting & Exhibition Feeling the Pain: Focus on Safe Opioid Use in an Era of Crisis; Break Free from the Cycle: Steps to Implementing an Opioid-Sparing Emergency. Anaheim, CA
- June 9 12, 2019 2019 ASHP Summer Meeting and Exhibition Sterile Compounding Workshop: Standards, Regulatory, and Accreditation Compliance; On the Front Lines of Safety: Implementing a Pharmacy-Based Opioid Clinic; Free from Harm: Accelerating Patient Safety Improvement; The Opioid Epidemic: How We Got Here, How We Can End It; The Psychology of Pain: Managing Expectations and Offering Solutions; ISMP Updates: Looking Over the Opioid Horizon — Risks, Regulations, and Possibilities; Practical Application of Just Culture: Critical Evaluation of Medication Errors; Joint Commission Update: Focus on New Standards — Pain and Beyond. Boston, MA

Knittel JJ

- July 21 25, 2018 Continuing Pharmacy Education and Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists Annual Association of College of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA
- August 2 & 3, 2019 Attended the Chemistry and Pharmacology of Drugs of Abuse Conference, Northeastern University, Boston, MA
- October 16, 2018 Library Skills Refresher, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- November 13, 2018 Fire Prevention Safety Skills, Wood Auditorium, Sleith Hall, presented by Peter Varley, WNEU, Springfield MA
- December 5, 2018 Colleague Self Service & Time Management Training, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- December 13, 2018 New Strategies in Antibiotic Drug Development, Webinar, Pew Trust and Keystone Symposium
- February 13, 2019 "Beyond PowerPoint: Teaching with Technology in the 21st Century", Center for Teaching and Learning, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- April 23, 2019 "Volunteering at USP", Webinar, AACP & USP
- May 16, 2019 "USP Resources for Pharmacy Education", Webinar, AACP & USP

Laskey C

- August 13-15, 2018 Mental Health First Aid Instructor Training, Washington, D.C.
- October 14-17, 2018 Student Affairs: Strategies to Promote a Culture of Well-being Among Students and Faculty, American Academy of Colleges of Pharmacy 2018 Fall Institute, Washington, D.C.
- April 7-10, 2019 Where Pharmacy and Psychiatry Meet, College of Psychiatric and Neurologic Pharmacists Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, UT

Latour D

- September 17-20, 2018 American Orthotics and Prosthetic Association (AOPA) Annual Meeting, Vancouver, BC, Canada
- October 2018 Worcester Polytechnic Institute: Practice Point; Boston, MA
- October 2018 Skills for Life 5, Houston, TX

- November 2018 North Carolina Occupational Therapy Association (NCOTA) Annual Meeting, Lake Junaluska, NC
- March 2019 Trent International Prosthetics Symposium (TIPS), Manchester, UK
- March 2019 American Academy of Orthotists and Prosthetists (AAOP) Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL
- May 2019 Association of Children's Orthotics and Prosthetics Clinics (ACPOC) Annual Meeting, Clearwater, FL
- June 2019 Massachusetts General Hospital-Institute of Health: Boston, MA

Levine M

- April 2019 Full day course: Motivational Interviewing
- May 2019 Full day course: Mental Health First Aid for Adolescents

Mathias CB

• May 9 - 13, 2019 The American Association of Immunologists Meeting, San Diego, CA

Mattison MJ

- July 2018. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Boston, MA.
- September 2018. New England Pharmacists Convention. Foxwoods, Ledyard, CT.
- October 2018. WNEU Center for Teaching and Learning- Framing Fake News. Springfield, MA.
- October 2018. Cardiometabolic Health Congress. Boston, MA.
- January 2019. Mental Health First Aid Training. WNEU, Springfield, MA.
- March 2019. American Pharmacist Association Annual Conference, Seattle, WA.
- March 19, 2019 Continuing Education & Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists. WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- May 2019. 2019 MA Conference on Volunteerism. Worcester, MA.
- June 2019. Faculty Development Day- Mindfulness, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA.

McCormick M

- August 20-22, 2018 New Faculty Orientation, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- August 23, ExamSoft Training, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- September 5, 2018 New Faculty and Staff Workshop, NSSE Survey Results, WNEU, Springfield, MA.
- September 13, 2018 CTL Faculty and Staff Workshop, A Look at Trends in High Schools, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- October 3, 2018 New Faculty and Staff Workshop, International Students, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- October 4, 2018 CTL Luncheon with Veteran Faculty Colleagues, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- October 11, 2018 CTL Faculty Workshop, Framing Fake News, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- October 25-26, 2018 North American Congress of Clinical Toxicology, Multiple Toxicology Continuing Education Programs, Chicago, IL
- November 7, 2018 CTL Faculty Workshop, Developing Critical Thinking Skills in Science and Technology Students, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- November 14, 2018 New Faculty and Staff Workshop, Technology assisted Teaching and Online Teaching Techniques, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- January 23, 2019 CTL Faculty Workshop, How to Better Market Your Study Abroad and Travel Courses, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- January 30, 2019 New Faculty and Staff Workshop, University-wide Assessment Policies and Procedures, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- February 13, 2019 CTL Faculty Workshop, Beyond PowerPoint: Teaching with Technology in the 21st Century, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- February 28, 2019 New Faculty Workshop, Doing Your Scholarly Research at WNEU, Springfield, MA

- March 19, 2019 Continuing Education & Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists. WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- March 21, 2019 Mental Health First Aid, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- April 3, 2019 ExamSoft Open Forum, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- April 25, 2019 New Faculty Workshop, Academic Advising, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- June 4, 2019 "Meds to Beds: Utilizing DOAC's for Acute VTE and Afib in the ED", "Impact of Drug Diversion on Patient Safety", "Opioid Safety: Prescribing and Risk Mitigation", "The Highs and Lows of Patient Safety in Pediatric and Adolescent Type 1 Diabetic Patients", "Medication/Patient Safety in the ICU; a Pharmacist's Perspective", "Toxic Alcohols", WNEU, CoPHS Improving Medication and Patient Safety 2019, Springfield, MA.

Murray E

- April 2018 American Occupational Therapy National Conference, Salt Lake City, UT
- April 2019 American Occupational Therapy National Conference, New Orleans, LA

Ostroff ML

- July 2018: AACP Annual Meeting, Boston, MA
- May 2019: NKF Spring Clinical Meeting, Boston, MA
- June 11, 2019 "Classroom Assessment Techniques", Workshop by Belch Welch, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 18, 2019 IRB, Tony Zimmermann and Diptiman Bose, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 2019 Faculty Professional Development Day, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Rainville E

- 2018 An Evening with Beverly Daniel Tatum, Cooperating Colleges of Greater Springfield
- 2018 Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapists Annual Conference
- 2018 Education Summit, American Occupational Therapy Association, Louisville, KY
- 2018 Health Equity Summit, University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA
- 2019 American Occupational Therapy Association Academic Leadership Council Meetings
- 2019 American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conferences
- 2019 Coalition for Disability Access in Health Sciences Education, Annual Symposium, Washington, DC

Sabeti J

- July, August 2018 Hampden County Addiction Task Force Trainings/Opioid Overdose Data, Department of Health and Human Resources, Springfield and Holyoke
- July 21 25, 2018 Continuing Pharmacy Education and Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists Annual Association of College of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA
- July 2018 Walmart Teacher's Seminar, Boston MA
- August 2018 ExamSoft Training, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- September 2018 AACP Opioid Environmental Scan Web-meetings
- October 2, 2018 Chronic Pain and Opioids Training CE, American Academy of Pediatrics, Online
- Sept-Oct 2018, June 2019 Narcan Training/Refreshers and Hands-Only CPR, Longmeadow, MA
- October 16, 2018 Library Skills Refresher, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- 2018 2019 Opioid Prevention/Take Action meetings, Longmeadow, MA
- April 2019 Development of Pharmaceutics Course, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- May 2019 Western Mass Policy Forum, Springfield, MA
- May 6, 2019 Wellen Davison Seminar, Implicit Bias and Microaggressions in the College Classroom, Dr. Kirsten Helmer, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- June 2019 Classroom Assessment workshops, WNEU, CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- June 20, 2019 Professional Development Day, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Salemi M

- October 2018 Massachusetts Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference
- March 6-7, 2019 AOTA Academic Fieldwork Educator Certificate Program Workshop
- April 2, 2019 Becoming an Academic Fieldwork Coordinator AOTA Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA
- April 3, 2019 Trends in Higher Educations Impacting OT Education AOTA Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA
- May 6, 2019 Implicit Bias and Microaggressions in the College Classroom WNE Wellen Davison Seminar – Springfield, MA

Shcherbakova N

- July 21 25, 2018 Continuing Pharmacy Education and Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists Annual Association of College of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA
- November 10-14, 2018 International Society for Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research European Congress, Barcelona, Spain
- March 22-25, 2019 American Pharmacist Association Annual Conference. Seattle, WA
- May 15, 2019, "Generating Rigorous Qualitative Insights," Research Education Day, University of Massachusetts Medical School-Baystate, Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA

Siwale RC

- July 21 25, 2018 Continuing Pharmacy Education and Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists Annual Association of College of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA
- August 16, 2018 Faculty Development Day "Academic Year Kick-Off" WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- October 16, 2018 Library Skills Refresher, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- October 23, 2018 Immediate Feedback Assessment, WNEU, CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- March 5, 2019 Faculty Workshop with Michael Mannheim, Librarian, WNEU, CoPHS, Springfield, MA

Spooner JJ

- July 21-25, 2018 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Boston, MA
- October 15-17, 2018 American Association of Colleges Fall Conference Strategies to Promote a Culture of Well-Being Among Students and Faculty, Herndon, VA

Sun S

- International Conference on Emergency Medicine, Seoul, South Korea.
- The 11th Forbidden City International Pharmacist Forum, Beijing, China.
- The 11th PCNE Working Conference, February 2019, Egmond aan Zee, Netherlands

Tanzer K

- July 21-25, 2018 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Boston MA.
- March 13-15, 2019 National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP) Multistate Pharmacy Jurisprudence Examination (MPJE) Item Writers and Review, Chicago, IL
- April 25, 2019 Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Annual meeting, Norwood, MA
- September 2018 New England Pharmacists Convention, Connecticut
- November 2018 NABP Board Members Networking, Chicago, IL
- May 2019 National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Annual meeting, Minneapolis, MN

Welch B

- July 21-25, 2018 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Boston MA.
- Sept 14, 2018 Health Equity Summit, UMASS, Amherst, MA.
- Sept 20-22, 2018 NABP/AACP District I/II Meeting, Washington DC

- Oct 23, 2018 PV IPEC Conference, Westfield MA
- Nov 28, 2018 New England Product Showcase, Uncasville CT.
- Feb 22-26, 2019 AACP Interim Meeting Tampa, FL
- Feb 27-28, 2019 Human Patient Simulation Network World Conference Orlando FL
- Ellucian ERP Training, Various and Multiple, Western New England University. Degree Audit and Curriculum Teams.
- Mar 19, 2019 WNE COPHS Preceptor Conference, Springfield MA
- June 4, 2019 WNE COPHS Medication Safety Conference, Springfield MA

Whitman AC

- September 14, 2018 Health Equity Summit
- January 2019. Mental Health First Aid Training. WNEU, Springfield, MA.
- May 6, 2019 Wellen Davison Seminar, Implicit Bias and Microaggressions in the College Classroom, Dr. Kirsten Helmer, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- March 2019 Hematology Oncology Pharmacy Association (HOPA) Virtual Conference
- June 4, 2019 "Meds to Beds: Utilizing DOAC's for Acute VTE and Afib in the ED", "Impact of Drug Diversion on Patient Safety", "Opioid Safety: Prescribing and Risk Mitigation", "The Highs and Lows of Patient Safety in Pediatric and Adolescent Type 1 Diabetic Patients", "Medication/Patient Safety in the ICU; a Pharmacist's Perspective", "Toxic Alcohols", WNEU, CoPHS Improving Medication and Patient Safety 2019, Springfield, MA.

Zimmermann AE

- July 21 25, 2018 Continuing Pharmacy Education and Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists Annual Association of College of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA
- August 2018 ExamSoft Training, WNEU CoPHS, Springfield, MA
- May 2019 Preceptor Development Conference WNE COPHS Springfield, MA May 2019
- June 4, 2019 "Meds to Beds: Utilizing DOAC's for Acute VTE and Afib in the ED", "Impact of Drug Diversion on Patient Safety", "Opioid Safety: Prescribing and Risk Mitigation", "The Highs and Lows of Patient Safety in Pediatric and Adolescent Type 1 Diabetic Patients", "Medication/Patient Safety in the ICU; a Pharmacist's Perspective", "Toxic Alcohols", WNEU, CoPHS Improving Medication and Patient Safety 2019, Springfield, MA.

IV. COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES AWARDS AND NOMINATIONS:

Internal and External Awards Received (Faculty recognition, e.g. outstanding alumnus, local, state/regional, national, international). Include date of award (month/year), name of organization and name of award/honor.

Adams B

• Occupational Therapy Professor of the Year Award 2018-2019, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Western New England University

Capoccia K

• September 18, 2018. Massachusetts Pharmacist Association Upsher Smith Excellence in Innovation Award

Doyle-Campbell C

• Certificate of appreciation for service to the APhA-APPM Medical Home/ACO Special Interest Group. Awarded March 23, 2019 [National]

Ellingson S

• Preceptor of the Year Award, Mercy Medical Center PGY1 Pharmacy Practice Residency 2018-2019.

Kennedy DR

Mentored Christina Verbetsky, 1st place winner in AACP student poster competition. July 2018

Kinney SMR

- COPHS Award for Excellence in Service, April, 2019
- COPHS Award for Professor of the Year, April, 2019

Laskey C

• Nominated for Faculty Preceptor of the Year, 2018-2019 academic year, Western New England University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences.

Latour D

• Spring 2019 Nominated for WNE OTD Faculty Research Award; Awardee to be formally announced.

Mathias CB

- AAI Distinguished Service Award 2019, American Association of Immunologists
- Excellence in Scholarship Award 2019, Western New England University, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences.
- Nominated for Professor of the Year Award 2019, Western New England University, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences.
- Certificate of Recognition in Honor of the AAI Distinguished Service Award 2019. Commonwealth of Massachusetts, House of Representatives

Murray E

• 2019 Professor of the Year Nominee, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Western New England University

Ostroff ML

- 2019 Faculty Preceptor of the Year
- 2019 Excellence in Scholarship Award

Sabeti J

- AACP Walmart Scholar Program Recipient/Faculty Mentor, July 2018
- Travel Award Recipient, Association for Multidisciplinary Education and Research in Substance Use and Addiction June 2019
- Professor of the Year Nominee (PY2 and PY3 classes) 2018-2019

In the Media/News: List articles, interviews, etc.

Caley CF

- September 2018. Completed a telephone interview with Ms. Terri D'Arrigo for *Pharmacy Today* focused on the issue of screening for major depression in community pharmacy (see: https://www.pharmacytoday.org/article/S1042-0991(18)31241-6/fulltext)
- December 2018. Completed a telephone interview with Ms. Frieda Wiley for *Drug Topics* focused on the issue of psychotropic medication use in children (see: https://www.drugtopics.com/pediatrics/psychotropic-drugs-pediatrics-looking-whole-child)

Capoccia K

• Interviewed and quoted in an article in *Pharmacy Today* (February 2019), titled. "With no 'magic bullet' for colds, patience is key."

Housman ST

• Pew Charitable Trust. (2019, March 5). Meet Our 2019 Stand Up To Superbugs Ambassadors. Retrieved from https://www.pewtrusts.org/en/research-andanalysis/articles/2019/03/05/meet-our-2019-stand-up-to-superbugs-ambassadors

Latour D

- Baron, AJ. Prosthetics Research; Worcester Polytechnic Institute Alumni Magazine, pending publication
- Hawkins, A. Design Museum Foundation, We Design Exhibit, Boston, MA, pending exhibit
- Orszulak, MM. Different by Design; Western New England University Alumni Magazine, Fall 2018, pg 18-22.
- Kennedy, P. Inventology: How We Dream Up Things that Change the World; Mariner Books, Boston, MA pg 16-18

Mathias CB

- WNEU professor earns Distinguished Service Award. The Republican.
- Mathias CB. Clinton Mathias earns Distinguished Service Award. The Wilbraham-Hampden Times. February 21, 2019. <u>http://wilbrahamhampdentimes.turley.com/wht-archives/wht02.21.19.pdf</u>
- Mathias CB. Dr. Clinton Mathias earns AAI award. University of CT Health Center website; posted Jan 22, 2019; <u>https://health.uconn.edu/immunology/2019/01/22/dr-clinton-mathias-receives-aai-award/</u>
- Mathias CB. Clinton Mathias has a wide range of pharmaceutical expertise. February 28, 2019. The Westerner, Western New England University's student newspaper; https://wnethewesterner.wordpress.com/2019/02/28/clinton-mathias-has-a-wide-range-of-pharmaceutical-expertise/

- Mathias CB. WNEU professor named Distinguished Service Award winner. February 14, 2019. Businesswest.com. <u>https://businesswest.com/blog/wneu-professor-clinton-mathias-named-distinguished-service-award-winner/</u>
- Mathias CB. WNEU's Clinton Mathias named Distinguished Service Award Winner. February 14, 2019. HealthCare News and Notes. <u>https://healthcarenews.com/wneus-clinton-mathias-named-distinguished-service-award-winner/</u>

Mattison MJ

• The Republican newspaper, Business Monday section, Interprofessional Education Day, 4/29/19

Ostroff ML

• "Business is booming with CBD popularity on the rise." In person news interview. <u>https://www.westernmassnews.com/business-is-booming-with-cbd-popularity-on-the-rise-in/video_940b54c7-7f6f-58b9-88b2-0d75cdeaaac1.html</u>

Sabeti J

- Superintendent's Corner (Longmeadow TV), Interview/Panel Discussant, , Topic: *Pain Management and Student Athletes*, Episode 113018, CLOSECommunity. (2018, Nov 30). via Youtube: https://archive.org/details/Superintendent_s_Corner_Ep_113018
 [Twitter post] (2019, Jan 8) Superintendent's Corner: Drs Jilla Sabeti and Al McKee share expertise on student athletes managing pain #Opioids #Naproxen #HealingisNormal_retrieved from https://twitter.com/CLOSECommunity/status/1082698641956065281
- CLOSE Community Coalition of Longmeadow MA Presentation [Twitter Post] (2018, Nov 1). #Pain #Opioids retrieved from https://twitter.com/CLOSECommunity/status/1058143332352831488
- CLOSE Community Coalition of Longmeadow MA [Twitter Post] (2018, Nov 2).
 #PainIsNormal #RxDrugs retrieved from https://twitter.com/CLOSECommunity/status/1058344289133101056
- The Magazine of Western New England University, interview for A Perfect Storm: Reckoning the Opioid Crisis, June 2019 (in press)

Shcherbakova N

 Health New England Broker and Employer e-Newsletter "Preventing New Opioid Addictions"-research highlights: <u>http://hnetalk.com/member/preventing-new-opioid-addictions/</u>

Spooner JJ

• Interviewed by *Berkshire Eagle* for article "BCC Pens Health Sciences Agreement with Western New England University", June 11, 2019.

Whitman AC

• Invited by Audrey Russo from Western MA News to contribute to a story about the use of CBD in patients with cancer: https://www.westernmassnews.com/business-is-booming-with-cbd-popularity-on-the-rise-in/video_940b54c7-7f6f-58b9-88b2-0d75cdeaaac1.html

V. COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES CONSULTING ACTIVITIES:

Editorships and Editorial Board Memberships

(List faculty name, Journal/Book/publisher, and role.)

Adams B

- American Occupational Therapy Association National Conference Reviewer, Technology category
- Massachusetts Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference [Reviewer]

Bose DD

• Editorial Board Member - EC Pharmacology and Toxicology

Kennedy DR

• Editorial Board Member - American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education

Mathias CB

• Associate Editor: Frontiers in Immunology: Insights into the Mechanisms underlying the Pathogenesis, Regulation, Prevention and Treatment of Allergic Disease

Murray E

• 2018-2019 American Occupational Therapy National Conference proposal reviewer, Technology category

Rainville E

- 2019 American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference Proposal [Reviewer]
- 2019 Association of Higher Educations and Disability Conference Proposal [Reviewer]

Sabeti J

• Editorial Board Member, Journal of Substance Abuse and Alcoholism

Shcherbakova N

• Editorial Board Member for Research in Social and Administrative Pharmacy Journal

Sun S

• Associate Editor, International Journal of Clinical Pharmacy, Springer.

<u>Reviewer of Journal/Book</u> (*List faculty name, Journal/Book/publisher, and role.*)

Adams B

• Journal of Occupational Therapy Education [Editor/Reviewer]

Baker DM

- Pharmacy Chronicles Past, Present and Future 4/2019 [Peer-Reviewer]
- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education 12/2018 & 4/2019 [Peer-Reviewer]
- Pharmacy in History 9/2018 [Peer-Reviewer]

Bose DD

- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]
- EC Pharmacology and Toxicology [Reviewer]
- Journal of Pharmacy Practice [Reviewer]
- Neurotoxicology [Reviewer]

Caley CF

• Pharmacotherapy (1 manuscript; July 2018); Mental Health Clinician (1 manuscript, December 2018) [Peer-Reviewer]

Dintzner MR

• American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]

Ekong G

- AACP Social and Administrative Sciences (SAS) section [Abstract-Reviewer]
- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education (AJPE) [Reviewer]
- Journal of American Pharmacists Association (JAPHA) [Reviewer]

Gilzad Kohan H

- PLOS One [Reviewer]
- Chemistry Central Journal [Reviewer]
- Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences [Reviewer]
- DARU Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences [Reviewer]
- Scientific reports[Reviewer]

Harrison KA

• Journal of the American Pharmacists Association (1 manuscript; September 2018) [Peer-Reviewer]

Housman ST

- Infection [Manuscript Reviewer]
- Journal of Pharmacy Practice [Manuscript Reviewer]
- BMC Complementary and Alternative Medicine [Manuscript Reviewer]
- Pharmacy [Manuscript Reviewer]
- International Journal of Antimicrobial Agents [Manuscript Reviewer]

Kennedy DR

- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]
- Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning [Reviewer]

Kinney SMR

- Life Sciences [Reviewer]
- AACP NIA Grants [Reviewer]
- AACP Annual Meeting Abstracts [Reviewer]

Laskey C

• Journal of Pharmacy Practice (1 manuscript: June 2019) [Peer-Reviewer]

Mathias CB

- Journal of Immunology [Reviewer]
- Clinical and Experimental Allergy [Reviewer]

- Frontiers in Immunology [Reviewer]
- PLoS One Journals [Reviewer]
- Nature Scientific Reports [Reviewer]
- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]
- Nutrients [Reviewer]

Mattison MJ

- Journal of the American Pharmacists Association [Reviewer]
- Handbook of Nonprescription Drugs, 20th edition [Chapter Reviewer]

Sabeti J

- New Investigator Award Grant Proposals, AACP 2018-2019 [Reviewer]
- AACP Biological Sciences Section Abstracts, 2018-2019 [Reviewer]

Shcherbakova N

- Journal of Managed Care & Specialty Pharmacy (2 manuscripts) [Reviewer]
- Journal of American Pharmacists Association (1 manuscript) [Reviewer]
- Research in Social & Administrative Pharmacy (3 manuscripts) [Reviewer]
- Judge for 2018 Best Paper Award for Research in Social & Administrative Pharmacy journal (read and scored 8 published papers nominated for the award) [Judge]
- Currents in Pharmacy Teaching & Learning (1 manuscript) [Reviewer]
- Journal of Medical Internet Research (1 manuscript) [Reviewer]
- American Pharmacists Association, annual meeting, Seattle, WA Spring 2019 (reviewed 8 abstracts, November 2018) [Abstract Reviewer]
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy 2019 annual meeting, Chicago, IL (reviewed 10 abstracts submitted to the Economic, Social & Administrative Sciences Section (ESAS), November 2018) [Abstract Reviewer]
- International Society for Pharmacoeconomics & Outcomes Research 2019 Latin America Annual Meeting, Bogota, Colombia (reviewed 20 abstracts submitted to Healthcare Use & Policy Studies section), March 2019) [Abstract Reviewer]
- The University of Texas at Austin College of Pharmacy Arlyn Kloesel Endowment Grant Program for Innovative Pharmacy Practice and Business Models- invited proposal reviewer (reviewed 4 proposals, November 2018)
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy New Investigator Award- invited proposal reviewer (reviewed 2 proposals for the Social & Administrative Pharmacy section submission, October 2018)
- Academy of Managed Care & Specialty Pharmacy, annual meeting, San Diego, CA Spring 2019 (reviewed 12 abstracts, December 2018) [Abstract Reviewer]

Siwale RC

- International Journal of Pharmaceutical Compounding [Reviewer]
- Pharmaceutics Review [Reviewer]
- AACP Poster Abstract Reviewer (2019) [Reviewer]

Spooner JJ

- Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning [Peer-Reviewer]
- Journal of Managed Care and Specialty Pharmacy [Peer-Reviewer]
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting [Abstract-Reviewer]
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting [Poster-Reviewer]

Sun S

• International Journal of Clinical Pharmacy, International Journal of Clinical Practice, Annals of Pharmacotherapy, Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning, European Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences [Reviewer]

Welch B

• Currents for Pharmacy Teaching and Learning- 2 articles [Reviewer]

Whitman AC

• "Impact of a Collaboration Between a Health Plan, Oncology Practice, and Comprehensive Genomic Profiling Company from the Payer Perspective" Journal of Managed Care & Specialty Pharmacy [Reviewer]

Zimmermann AE

• Manuscript J Pharm Pract; 2019 x2 [Reviewer]

<u>Professional Organization Boards and Elected Offices (state/regional/national):</u> (*List faculty name, organization and role.*)

Adams B

- Emerging Leaders Development Program 2018-2019, American Occupational Therapy Association [Appointed Member]
- People Power Co-Chairperson, Local Conference Committee, American Occupational Therapy Association
- Fitness to Drive Community of Practice, American Occupational Therapy Association [Member]
- Client-centered, occupation-based, evidence-based Practice Task Force, Site Challenges Subcommittee, Academic Leadership Council Fieldwork Challenges Committee, American Occupational Therapy Association [Member]

Baker DM

- Chair-Elect Health Care Ethics SIG American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy
- Chair Teaching Pharmacy History Committee of the History of Pharmacy SIG American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy
- Excheque Delta Tau Alumni Branch Alpha Zeta Omega Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Delta Tau Chapter
- Co-Chair Alumni Committee Alpha Zeta Omega Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Delta Tau Chapter
- Chair (till 1/2019) & Member Historical Studies Committee American Institute of the History of Pharmacy
- Member ad hoc Student Chapters Committee American Institute of the History of Pharmacy
- Director Board of Directors Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Foundation
- Member Government & Legislative Affairs Committee Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Foundation

Bose DD

- American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Toxicology- Division of Pharmacology Education Executive Working Committee
- ACCP-Biological Sciences Section- Educational Connectivity Committee

Burton A

- Member for Professional Development, Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association (ConnOTA)
- Member, Scope of Practice Committee, Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association (ConnOTA)
- Item Development, OTR Certification Examination, National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy, Inc. (NBCOT)
- Reviewer, Annual Conference Proposals, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA)
- Member, Connecticut School-based Occupational Therapy Community of Practice, Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE)

Collier IA

- PV-IPEC: November 8, 2018: Poverty Simulation; WNEU St. Germain Campus Center; Coordinator and Facilitator of activities.
- FIRST Robotics: December 8-9, 2018: Member of the committee to organize and execute Jr. FLL First Expo FIRST Robotics at WNEU Healthful Living Center. In addition serving as one of the coaches.
- American Association of Diabetes Educators (AADE) MA Group Board Member.

Doyle-Campbell C

• Coordinator for APhA-APPM Medical Home/ACO Special Interest Group [National]

Dow-Royer C

• Founding Member, Healthcare Interprofessional Education of the Pioneer Valley (HIPE-PV), now called Pioneer Valley Interprofessional Education Collaborative (PV-IPEC), Springfield, MA

Harrison (Parsons) KA

• Supreme Directorum, Alpha Zeta Omega Pharmaceutical Fraternity [National]

Kennedy DR

- Immediate Past Chair Biological Sciences Section American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy
- Chair Student Poster Competition American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy

Knittel JJ

• Member, Reviewer for Predoctoral and Gateway Grants, American Foundation for Pharmaceutical Education, Board of Grants.

Latour D

- Board of Directors, Association of Children's Prosthetics and Orthotics Clinics (International)
- Founding Core Member, Handsmart Group (International)

Mattison MJ

- Board Member, Western Massachusetts Pharmacists Association.
- Programming Committee, Nonprescription Medicines Academy.

Murray E

• 2018-2019 Certification Examination Clinical Simulation Development Committee, National Board of Certification in Occupational Therapy.

Sabeti J

• AACP Opioid Environmental Scan Advisory Committee, National

Shcherbakova N

- Chair, Summer Research Exchange Committee (formerly Mentorship Exchange), Social & Administrative Sciences section, American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, July 2018-present [National]
- Member, American Pharmacists Association- Academy of Pharmaceutical Research and Science (APhA-APRS) Education Standing Committee, March 2019-present [National]

Spooner JJ

• Awards Committee, Student Services Personnel Special Interests Group, American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy

Sun S

• Member-at-large. Geriatric Emergency Medicine Special Interest Group, International Federation for Emergency Medicine [International]

Tanzer K

- President-Elect: Massachusetts Board of Registration in Pharmacy [Regional]
- Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education (ACPE): Site Visitor [National]

Welch B

- AACP Joint COF/COF Committee on Pharmacy Leadership, member [National]
- PV –IPEC Co Chair [Regional]

Whitman AC

- Member of the Patient Outreach Committee
- Hematology Oncology Pharmacy Association

Invited Consultation Work

Bose DD

• Consultant – Kaplan Medical

Caley CF

• Janssen Treatment Resistant Depression Speaker's Bureau.

Capoccia K

• Content expert for "Focus on Diabetes" publication for APhA

Dow-Royer C

• January – July, 2019 -The Inter-Professional Approach to Occupation in Mental Health and Physical Rehabilitation and Habilitation Across the Lifespan. Panel Presentation/Consultation and IPE Student Experience in Morocco with Glocal Impacts & the Occupational Therapy Association of Morocco.

Knittel JJ

• Member, Comprehensive Site Visit Team to University of Maryland Eastern Shore, School of Pharmacy, April 9-11, 2019.

Latour D

• Sensitivity Reader, Consultant, Scholastic Books

Mathias CB

• Grant Reviewer, NIH Study Section, Maternal-Fetal Immunity, Special Emphasis Panel

McCormick M

• Advisory Board Member for CONsiDER research study involving naloxone and the opioid crisis. Invited by Dr. Mark Klee, COPHS Department of Pharmacy Practice. Dr. Thomas Stopka, Ph.D. is principal investigator.

Sun S

• Guest Professor & Vice Chair of the Clinical Pharmacy Division at Shandong University School of Pharmaceutical Sciences, China

VI. COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES CURRICULAR UPDATES:

New Programs

OTD

Dow-Royer C

• Responsible for working with faculty and staff to secure information, organize data and complete the "A" standards for the Accreditation Council for Occupational Therapy (ACOTE) Self-Study on-line document.

Salemi M

• Responsible for working with faculty and staff to obtain necessary information and complete the "C" standards for the ACOTE Self-Study on-line document.

Rainville E

• Working with the OTD faculty and staff, completed the curricular and doctoral experiential sections ("B" and "D" standards) of the ACOTE Self-Study on-line document.

Pharmacy

No New programs

Curricular Revisions

Pharmacy

• The BS in Pharmacy Studies modified the GURs to reflect changes in University requirements

New Courses

No new courses

Major Revisions for Current Courses

OTD

Burton A

- OTD 530 Children & Youth Practice I, major revision to the pediatrics curriculum for the OT division.
- Working with the OTD faculty, currently developing the Doctoral Experiential component of the OTD program, a curricular innovation, unique to OTD programs in the United States.

Pharmacy

No major revisions

VII. PEDAGOGICAL INNOVATIONS/EFFORTS:

Baker DM

- For the third year in a row, as course instructor for Pharmacy Ethics, I included interprofessional activities involving WNEU OTD students and Pharm.D. Learners to engage in collaborative learning (Fall 2018).
- In the Evolution of Pharmacy course elective, escape room games were created to be used by the students to prepare/review for both the midterm and final examinations (Fall 2018).

Burton A

- Revised OTD 534 Research Process & Evidence-based Practice, shifting to a flipped classroom method integrating on-site experiential learning with online lecture review and reading assignments.
- Revised OTD 530 Children & Youth Practice I, focus on experiential learning, weekly community and child visitors, use of open labs, and integration of technologies.

Dow-Royer C

• August, 2018 – Spring, 2019 - The WNE OTD Program Director initiated contacts with the Caring Health Center (Primary Care Organization, Springfield, MA.) Chief Medical Officer regarding introducing occupational therapy as a provider service. This contact resulted in the development of a signed Memorandum of Understanding for Level I Fieldwork and the introduction of this setting for Level I Fieldwork experiences during spring 2019.

Ekong G

• Expanded the Pharmacy Practice Management course to include pedagogy on entrepreneurship and innovative pharmacy services. The entrepreneurial project culminates in a poster session to showcase the innovative pharmacy projects that were proposed by the students.

Mattison MJ

- **Mattison MJ**, Welch BE, et al. Designed and implemented interprofessional elective class encompassing healthcare students from 4 area institutions in the Spring of 2019.
- Mattison MJ, Welch BE. Offered research elective for 3 second year students with a focus on interprofessional education which culminated in accepted poster presentations at AACP's Annual meeting.
- Mattison MJ, Welch BE, et al. Created IPE day for over 300 students in the Springfield area, uniting 8 institutions. The Interprofessional Education Day event was coordinated by the Healthcare Workforce Partnership of Western Massachusetts and its Pioneer Valley Interprofessional Collaborative. Host institutions included Baystate Medical Center, Bay Path University, Elms College, Holyoke Community College, Mercy Medical Center, Springfield College, and Western New England University's College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences.

Murray E

- Summer/Spring 2019, created objectives, curriculum and implemented new courses: OTD 661 Advanced Seminar: Future Trends in Healthcare; OTD 522 Adult and Aging 2 Lecture/Lab.
- 2018/2019, Internal Review Board Approval—The comparison of college-aged students' grip and pinch strength to normative data and the potential influence of daily activities on the measurements, Western New England University

Ostroff ML

- Dr. Whitman, Dr. Housman and Dr. M. Ostroff created and implemented the APPE Presentation Series where PY4 Students presented patient case presentations to PY1, PY2, and PY3 students during professional development.
- Dr. Whitman, Dr. Housman and Dr. M. Ostroff created the first clinical faculty IPPE rotation where we had a PY3 student weekly throughout the course of the semester and engaged them in our clinical practice site as well as provided them with clinical activities to participate in.

Sabeti J

- 2018-Present Appointed 'Super Advisor' for academically identified at-risk students
- For PHAR 659 Drugs of Abuse and Addiction expanded the practice of personal accompaniments of pharmacy students to 12-Step AA, NA meetings throughout the year to widen exposure to community recovery networks and resources
- Provided a new co-curricular learning experience for learners in professional community service via partnership with the CLOSE Substance Use Education Coalition
- Worked with the University's Freshman Orientation, to present seminars/lectures on Rx Stimulant Use and Abuse on College Campuses
- Collaborated/worked with Marketing Professor to develop and tailor presentation on Current Topics in Pharmaceutics: Combating the Opioid Crisis to business students

Shcherbakova N

• PHAR 628- contributed to instruction of the biostatistics content (~10 contact hrs) – redesigned lecture slides, developed formative and summative assessments; introduced learners to data analyses via hands-on activity using SPSS software.

Welch B

Melissa Mattison, Courtney Campbell-Doyle, Brittany Adams, Beth Welch in cooperation with PV IPEC.

Approximately 150 students from various health professions took part in an Interprofessional Education Day on the campus of Western New England University. The event and similar ones held the same day across western Massachusetts were designed to educate health professionals to work together across disciplines and create new models of team-based care. Western New England University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences is one nine institutions took part in the effort, which was organized by the Healthcare Workforce Partnership of Western Massachusetts' Pioneer Valley Interprofessional Collaborative. Approximately 350 students, faculty, and service partners are expected to took part in events spanning seven different sites. The Western New England University event featured training sessions on the use of Narcan for opioid overdose and an ambulatory care simulation dealing with the treatment of complications from diabetes. Health care teams consisted of students studying to become physicians, physician assistants, nurses, pharmacists, physical therapists, and occupational therapists.

https://healthcarenews.com/colleges-to-swap-healthcare-students-for-pioneer-valleyinterprofessional-day/?utm_source=News+%26+Notes+HealthcareNews.com+-+April+11%2C+2019&utm_campaign=HCN+News+%26+Notes+April+11+2019&utm_med ium=email

https://businesswest.com/blog/poverty-simulation-gives-future-practitioners-insight-into-livesof-the-poor/?utm_source=BusinessWest+Daily+News+-+April+12%2C+2019&utm_campaign=BW+Daily+News+April+12%2C+2019&utm_mediu m=email

Mark Klee, Melissa Mattison, Beth Welch

On Thursday September 27th Western New England University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences (WNE COPHS) hosted an interprofessional group of 170 local healthcare students including Physician Assistant learners from Springfield College and Bay Path University as well as Occupational Therapy and Pharmacy learners from Western New England University for a screening of the Patient Safety Documentary "To Err is Human". The film addresses harm from medical errors and highlights the case of the Sheridan family who suffered 2 medical errors, one resulting in a child with a significant disability and the other likely resulting in the premature death of the father. The latest estimates suggest that as many as 220,000-440,000 Americans die prematurely every year due to errors in their care. The purpose of this documentary was to raise awareness of this silent epidemic and to offer suggestions from Patient Safety experts on a potential path forward. The documentary was followed by a panel discussion featuring local patient safety advocates and facilitated by Mark Klee, Pharm.D. Clinical Assistant Professor at WNE COPHS. The panel included Suzanne Nevins, A Neonatal Nurse from Northshore Medical Center who also suffered an unexpected outcome after surgery, Charles Milch who is a practicing clinician and the Chair of the PA program at Springfield College, Elizabeth Isaac who is the Medication Safety Pharmacist at UMASS Memorial in Worcester, MA and Karen Johnson who is the Sr. Director of Patient Safety for Baystate Health. This was only the third viewing of the documentary in Massachusetts, with the other two being at the Harvard School of Public health and Children's Hospital in Boston. Proceeds from concession sales from this event were donated to the Massachusetts Coalition for the Prevention of Medical Errors.

Beth Welch, Melissa Mattison

• Drs. Mattison and Welch, co-taught a 2 credit elective course spring 2019 at Elms College in conjunction with Springfield College and Bay Path University entitled "Intro to Interprofessional Education". WNE COPHS enrolled 3 pharmacy students who joined nursing, PA, and PT students

Zimmermann AE

• Redesigned IPC CVS II to teach by use of flowcharts for each major topic instead of didactic lecturing throughout each session

VIII. CLINICAL PRACTICE SITE INNOVATIONS OR CONTRIBUTIONS:

Practice Site Committee Memberships:

List faculty, site, and committee name

Collier IA

- Veteran Affairs at Central Western Mass; Diabetes Committee serving as secretary.
- Ellingson S
- Mercy Medical Center: Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee, Readmissions Committee, Residency Advisory Committee

Mattison MJ

• Community Patient Care Center, Residency Advisory Committee (Secretary)

Ostroff ML

- Kidney Care & Transplant Services of New England
- Kidney Care Team

Sun S

• Emergency & Critical Care Services Committee. Holyoke Medical Center

Zimmermann AE

- P & T Committee Mercy Medical Center
- Residency Advisory Committee Mercy Medical Center
- Antimicrobial Stewardship Committee Mercy Medical Center

Practice Site Contributions:

List faculty, policy/procedure development, clinic innovations, and interventions

Burton A

- Silvermine Elementary School, Norwalk, CT
- Social-Emotional Learning instruction, assisting in the development of a new social-emotional learning curriculum called "Second Step" as a Tier I & II Response to Intervention initiative with students, Kindergarten through 5th grade.

Capoccia K

• Applied for and received 4-year re-accreditation from the American Association of Diabetes Educators for the Diabetes Self-Management Education and Support (DSMES) program at the WNEU COPHS and Big Y Foods, Inc. Consultation and Wellness Center.

Collier IA

- Development of Criteria for use for continuous glucose sensors (CGM) including Dexcom and Freestyle Libre; approved by P&T committee 1/2019.
- Development of Protocol for Insulin Pump initiation and management; approved by P&T committee 10/2019.
- Proposal for development of Clinical Food Pantry at Northampton VA; waiting for approval by medical director.
- Development of check lists for Home Tele-health program at VACWM to coordinate care comanaged by Diabetes team; 6/2019.

• Submission of research protocol: Medication Management for Patients with Complications of Type 2 Diabetes and the Transition to Insulin Use: Focus on Individualization of Therapy; submitted to IRB for review 6/2019.

Dow-Royer C

• Caring Health Center, Springfield, MA -The proposed project that was initiated in AY2018-2019 has as its long-term outcome, the development and sustainability of a community-based partnership between Caring Health Center (CHC) and the WNE Doctor of Occupational Therapy (OTD) Program. Accomplishing this broad outcome will involve a scholarly study that includes two consecutive phases. This scholarly study includes having CHC be a setting for OTD students to complete their Doctoral Experiential and Scholarly projects. Phase Two of this study will be implemented in AY2019-2020.

Doyle-Campbell C

• Assisted in implementation of Target BP[™] initiative at Trinity Health of New England Medical Group. Target BP[™] is a program developed by the American Heart Association (AHA) and the American Medical Association (AMA) to improve blood pressure control rates within health care organizations. Courtney Doyle-Campbell developed an evidence based treatment algorithm to assist providers within her clinical site.

Ellingson S

- Development of new clinical practice site in acute care on the respiratory unit of Mercy Medical Center
- Co-authored Renal Dosing Policy that was approved by P&T and implemented hospital-wide
- Residency Preceptor, PGY1 Pharmacy Residency

Harrison (Parsons) KA

• Katelyn (Parsons) Harrison and pharmacy students immunized 907 patients with influenza vaccine and screened over 550 patients for biometrics including blood pressure, blood glucose, waist circumference, and body mass index at MassMutual Financial Group.

Mattison MJ

- Community Patient Care Center, Residency Preceptor, PGY1 Community Residency
- Community Patient Care Center, faculty preceptor in collaboration with Baystate/ UMASS medical students and WNEU pharmacy students in the PURCH program
- Hilltown Community Health Center, conduct patient care visits and make recommendations to providers

Ostroff ML

- Conduct patient visits re: diabetes, hypertension, chronic kidney disease, and medication management. With providers and protocols make medication adjustments to optimize patient medication regimens. Provide patient education.
- Participates in monthly CKD Education Classes to patients outlining medication use in CKD.
- Provides in-services to the medical assistants and staff as requested
- Obtained Massachusetts Controlled Substance Registration and is prescribing under a Collaborative Practice Agreement with all nephrologists at Kidney Care & Transplant Services of New England.

Sun S

• Holyoke Medical Center - Implemented Student-Supported Best Practice Medication History (BPMH) and Patient Discharge Medication Review Programs.

Zimmermann AE

- Developed and implemented new Residency manual and rotation objectives and activities
- Assigned as Residency Teaching / Learning and Research Coordinator
- Co-developed Alcohol Withdrawal Syndrome policy
- Co-developed Vancomycin dosing per pharmacy protocol

IX. DEPARTMENTAL/DIVISIONAL/FACULTY OUTREACH ACTIVITIES:

Community Service/Outreach:

List faculty name, organization, and role/activity

Adams B

- Massachusetts Special Olympics, fundraising volunteer
- Center for Human Development, continued development and growth of on-campus aquatics program and therapeutic summer camp for children with disabilities, development of an on-campus Sled Hockey clinic for the Springfield Thunderbirds team

Baker DM

- Volunteered to serve as first Committee Chair to new all-girl BS Troop 114.
- Served on BS (boy) Troop 114 Committee as member and historian, assisting in activities like annual Southwick Scouting for Food event over two weekends; mentoring current Scoutmaster regarding Troop issues and Scout behavior problems; assisting in launch of new all-girl BS Troop 114; and assisting in planning, coordination and execution of Troop events and activities when available.
- Assisted with planning, coordination and execution of new Cub Scout Pack 114 events and activities for both boy and girl Dens as Committee member when available (throughout year).

Caley CF

• Annual Meeting mentor for two Purdue College of Pharmacy students for the College of Psychiatric and Neurologic Pharmacists, Salt Lake City, UT.

Capoccia K

• Preceptor for an extern for Girls, Inc. in Springfield, MA – July 2018

Doyle-Campbell C

- 2018 New England Pharmacist Convention, Faculty Facilitator, Career Path Round Table in Academia
- Hampshire Regional High School PTSO founding member and treasurer

Harrison KA

- Alpha Zeta Omega, prepared food for residents at Hope Lodge in Baltimore, MD, April 25, 2019.
- Alpha Zeta Omega, prepared and served food to homeless people in San Juan, Puerto Rico, May 31, 2019.

Housman ST

• Stand Up to Superbugs. Pew Charitable Trust. Invited to Washington DC to speak with legislators about antimicrobial resistance as a healthcare provider and researcher. March 2019.

Kinney SMR

• Relay for Life Event of Greater Springfield at Westfield University, April 5, 2019

Klee M

• Quaboag Hills Substance Use Alliance & Community Coalition. Member – Monthly Meetings and National Night Out Booth and Naloxone Training

Laskey C

• Invited Pharmacist Facilitator for Roundtable discussions regarding ambulatory care psychiatric pharmacy practice at 2019 CPNP Annual Meeting student programming, April 7, 2019, Salt Lake City, Utah

Mattison MJ

- Edwards Church, serve homeless people meals through Cathedral in the Night, Northampton, MA
- Edwards Church, teach K-3rd graders in Sunday School
- Fall 2018, Hospice 5K participant
- June 2019, Sprint Triathlon for Jimmy Fund participant
- May 2019, Mother's Day ¹/₂ Marathon for Cancer Connection

Murray E

• Spring 2019, Admissions committee, interviewed and discussed OTD program with six potential OTD candidates

Rainville E

- New England Alliance for Leadership in Occupational Therapy Education, Founder, attend meetings quarterly.
- Mass Association for Occupational Therapists Special Interest Sections: Pediatrics, Mental Health, and Older Adults, Member, attend meetings monthly or quarterly.

Sabeti J

- Hampden County Addiction TaskForce (HCAT), Sherriff's Department, Ludlow, MA, Member
- CLOSE Community Longmeadow Coalition on Substance Use Education, Opioid Prevention/Action Subcommittee, Member
- CLOSE Community, Assessment and Marketing Subcommittee
- WNEU Senate Diversity Design Committee, Member
- National Rx Drug Take Back Days, Longmeadow Police Department

Siwale RC

• Presented to 3 sections of high school students at Central High, Springfield, MA December 18, 2018

Whitman AC

- Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central Mass/Metrowest Big Sister and Board Member
- Andy's Attic Volunteer

COPHS-Sponsored Events:

(ex: Community Advisory (dates of meetings, attendance, location)); Meet-n-Greets (dates attendance, location))

Adams B

- Fall 2018, Spring 2019, Summer 2019, Student Admission Interviews
- 2018-2019, OTD Academic Professor, Clinical Professor, and Director of Fieldwork and Experiential Education interviews, OTD Search Committee
- April 2019, Intercollegiate Interprofessional Education Event, Collaborative Simulated Patient healthcare team scenario
- June 2019, Organized CPR training for OTD class of 2020, Western New England University

- 2018-2019, Organized Peer-advising program for OTD cohorts 1 and 2, Western New England University
- 2018-2019, Organized and implemented use of Generic Abilities Professional Assessment for OTD Students, Western New England University

Baker DM

- Golden Bear Summer Camp Pharmacy law escape room game design and execution (June 2019).
- Attended CoPHS Hooding and Awards Ceremony, serving in role as faculty advisor (May 2019).
- Served as preceptor for Annual CoPHS Health Fair (April 2019).
- Interviewed and evaluated nine Chinese pharmacist candidates for International Scholar Program (Spring 2019).
- Attended White Coat Ceremony, serving in role as a Faculty Advisor (August 2018).
- Participated in New Student Orientation Week: (1) Introduced self to pharmacy students as a PY1 instructor; and (2) Provided HIPAA certification course to all new PY1 pharmacy and occupational therapy students.
- Served as Success First Mentor to two pre-pharmacy students (throughout year), who are first in their families to attend college, and enrolled to start Pharm.D. Program in Fall 2019.
- Provided mentoring regarding teaching, service, and research throughout both semesters of the year, meeting at least once weekly, with two different faculty.

Bose DD

• Participated in WNEU, CoPHS Interprofessional Day

Burton A

- WNE Interprofessional Education Event, Western New England University, April 16, 2019
- WNE Event/Presentation to Forest Park Middle School, Western New England University, March 29, 2019

Doyle-Campbell C

- APhA-ASP OTC literacy precepted students as they educated 5th and 6th graders on OTC medication safety at Westhampton Elementary School (March 19, 2019)
- WNEU Health Fair Preceptor (April 7, 2019)
- WNEU Summer Camp (June 25, 2019)

Ellingson S

- Mock Residency Interviewer, Western New England University, Springfield, MA (November 13, 2018)
- Participated in SSHP Pre-Pharmacy Meet and Greet (February 19, 2019)
- Oversaw health fair hosted by Western New England University chapter of SSHP (April 7, 2019)

Gilzad Kohan H

• WNEU CoPHS Summer Camp, Compounding, June 24-25. 2019

Kinney SMR

• Active Experience Workshop, WNE Admissions Office, Presenter, March 13, 2019

Mattison MJ

- July 2018- Precepted extern from Girls, Inc of Holyoke for several days in clinic over the course of 4 week program
- June 2019- Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp, lead various sessions in community pharmacy, yoga, fun run

- June 2019- Pharmacy Exploratory Day, lead community pharmacy session for high school students
- April 2019- Employee Health Fair organizer in collaboration with Health Services, created opportunity for APPE students to conduct point of care testing
- April 2019- Co-organizer of Regional IPE Day for students from 8 area institutions

McCormick M

- Intercollegiate Inter-professional Education Event March 2019: Western New England (WNEU) Occupational Therapy, WNEU Pharmacy, Springfield Technical Community College Nursing, Bay Path Physician Assistants – collaborative patient health team scenario.
- Pharmacy Practice Assistant Professor Interviews participated in 2 interviews, took both candidates to dinner and transported both to airport on separate occasions.
- COPHS pharmacy student interviews interviewed 2 candidates, one with Shabnam and the other with Dr. Shcherbakova.

Murray E

 April 2019, Western New England University inter-professional education event facilitator - Western New England University Occupational Therapy, Western New England University Pharmacy, Springfield Technical Community College (STCC) Nursing, Bay Path Physician's Assistant -Collaborative Simulated Patient healthcare team scenario

Ostroff ML

- Clinical Skills Competition Faculty Judge, Western New England University, Springfield, MA (October 20, 2018)
- Organized Rho Chi Induction Ceremony at Munich Haus in Chicopee, MA (October 1, 2018)
- Mock Residency Interviewer, Western New England University, Springfield, MA (November 13, 2018)
- Participated and Planned the Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp for high school students, Western New England University, Springfield, MA (June 24 28, 2019)
- Shcherbakova N
- WNEU CoPHS Golden Bear Summer Camp, guidance and oversight of Toastmasters activity, June 24-26, 2019

Sun S

• Attended the IPE Simulation Day at WNEU

Welch B

- Friends and Family Weekend, Oct 2018
- Healthcare Workforce Partnership Middle school day- March 2019
- Longmeadow and East Longmeadow High school career sessions

Whitman AC

- Participated and Planned the Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp for high school students, Western New England University, Springfield, MA (June 24 28, 2019)
- Girls Inc Externship

X. GRANTS AND PROPOSALS FROM COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES:

Grants/Proposals and External Funding:

FUNDED

(List all grants or funds received: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount received)

Baker DM

• **Baker, DM** and Pharm.D. PY3 Learner, Aniel Russo*, Western New England University Alumni Foundation, For Purchase and Installation of Historical Display Cabinet, \$500.00

Bose DD

• Cytotoxic Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Mast Cells, WNEU-Bridge Grant, \$2,000.00

Collier IA

- Alumni Association Grant, fall 2018: Amount Awarded: \$1,000. Summer Camp Program
- Walgreens Pipeline Initiative Development Grant, 2018-2019: Amount Awarded: \$2,000.
- Beverage Foundation Grant 2019: Amount Awarded: \$1000: Summer Camp

Kennedy DR

• University of Reading – Principal Investigator – Identifying the First Specific Small Molecule Inhibitors of the Thiol-Isomerase ERp57. 12/1/18-6/30/20 – Funded \$12,000 (total \$32,000)

Levine M

• Principal Investigator. "Managing Vascular Dementia Risk Factors with SymTrend" National Institute of Aging, \$349,606.

Mathias CB

• Inhibitory Effects of Curcumin on Th2 sensitization and mast cell function in a mouse model of food allergy. R15 AREA award, National Institutes of Health, \$250,000. No cost extension received.

Mattison MJ

• Mattison, M, Welch, B. 2018-2019 Walgreens Discretionary Funds grant, \$1,000.00

Sun S

• 2019 Improving Patient and Medication Safety Pharmacist Continuing Education Conference Educational Grant, \$7,000.00, BTG International Inc.

Whitman AC

• "Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp" Beveridge Foundation, \$1,000

UNFUNDED

(List all grants/proposals submitted but u funded: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount requested)

Gilzad Kohan H

• AACP NIA APPLICATION, Title: A Novel Formulation of Mixed DOX-Ellagic Acid Loaded Bovine Serum Albumin Nano-Spheres: \$10,000

SUBMITTED

(List all grants or funds proposed/submitted pending decision: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount requested)

Kennedy DR

• National Cancer Institute – Principal Investigator - Exploring the role of thiol isomerases in cancer associated thrombosis. 7/1/2019-6/30/2021 – Impact Score 28 – \$336,746

Grants/Proposals and Internal Funding:

FUNDED:

(List all grants or funds received: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount received)

Capoccia K

 Co-investgator, Harrison K and Capoccia K. Impact of Pharmacist-Led Interventions on Diabetes Distress among People with Type 2 Diabetes in a Community Care Setting WNEU Seed Grant, \$2000.00.

Gilzad Kohan H

• Bridge Grant. Western New England University College of Pharmacy and Health Science \$3,000

Harrison (Parsons) KA

• Harrison (Parsons) KA, Capoccia K. "Impact of Pharmacist-Led Interventions on Diabetes Distress among People with Type 2 Diabetes in a Community Care Setting." Western New England University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences Seed Grant, \$2000.

Housman ST

• Housman ST. COPHS Seed Grant. Western New England University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences. \$2000.

Kinney SMR

• Characterization of DNA Hydroxymethylation Changes in a Mouse Model of Prostate Cancer. Western New England University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences Bridge Grant. \$2,000

Mathias CB

• Elucidating the responses of IL-33-activated mast cells. College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences Bridge Award. \$2000.

Whitman AC

- "Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp" Alumni Association, \$1,000
- "Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp" Walgreen's Pipeline Initiative, \$2,000

UNFUNDED:

(List all grants/proposals submitted but u funded: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount requested)

Siwale RC

• A Proposal to Evaluate the Stability of Compounded Nicardipine in Oral Mix (Sugar-Free) SF and assigning the BUD to the preparation \$3,000

Other External Revenue/Resource Acquisitions: (List Faculty, Source, Purpose, and Amount (or resource, i.e. equipment, supplies, etc.)

None reported

XI. Collaborations, Affiliations with other Institutions:

Articulation Agreements

Doctor of Pharmacy Program: Bay Path University: Signed April 29, 2019 Berkshire Community College: Signed June 4, 2019

Experiential Affiliations:

McCormick M

• Working on experiential affiliation with the Connecticut Poison Control Center.

Faculty Pharmacy Practice Affiliations:

Capoccia K Big Y Consultation and Wellness Center, Springfield, MA

Collier I VA Central Western Massachusetts, Leeds, MA

Doyle-Campbell C Trinity Health of New England Medical Group, Springfield, MA

Ellingson S Mercy Medical Center, Springfield, MA

Housman S Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA

Klee M

Baystate Wing Hospital, Palmer, MA

Laskey CS

Trinity Health of New England Medical Group, Chicopee, MA

Mattison M

WNEU COPHS Community Patient Care Center, Springfield, MA Huntington Health Center, Huntington, MA

Ostroff JL

Baystate Brightwood Health Center, Springfield, MA

Ostroff ML

Kidney Care & Transplant Services of New England, Springfield, MA

Parsons K

MassMutual Financial Group Employee Health Services, Springfield, MA Big Y Consultation and Wellness Center, Springfield, MA

Sun S

Holyoke Medical Center, Holyoke, MA

Whitman AC

UMass Memorial Medical Center, Worcester, MA

Zimmermann A

Mercy Medical Center, Springfield, MA

Research Affiliations/Collaborations:

Baker DM

- Dr. J.L. Colaizzi, Rutgers University
- Dr. R.A. Buerki, Ohio State University
- Dr. G.J. Higby, American Institute of the History of Pharmacy
- R.L. McCarthy RL, University of New England
- C. Ridgway, West Virginia University
- Dr. Eric Nemec, Sacred Heart University

Bose DD

- Genaro Barrientos, Physiology and Biophysics Program, ICBM, Faculty of Medicine, Universidad de Chile, Santiago, Chile
- David Thomas, Department of Pharmacology, Thomas J Long School of Pharmacy, University of the Pacific, Stockton, CA, USA

Gilzad Kohan H

• Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA, Pre-clinical pharmacokinetic studies of various formulations

Kennedy DR

- University of Reading, England
- Harvard Medical School
- Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center
- Dana Farber Cancer Center

Kinney SMR

- Dr. Barbara Foster, Professor, Roswell Park Cancer Institute.
- Dr. Adam Karpf, Associate Professor, University of Nebraska Medical Center.

Klee M

• Research assistant for NIH funded multicenter pilot study on the effect of standardized educational materials and pharmacy staff education on the throughput of naloxone in rural pharmacies. (October 2018 – March 2019). As research assistant I recruited an advisory board, reviewed study materials, and identified eligible pharmacies for enrollment. I recruited the two study pharmacies and provided the follow up educational sessions.

Levine M

• Collaborating with the Stroke Service, Massachusetts General Hospital on grant Managing Vascular Dementia Risk Factors with SymTrend and on papers related to Prospective e-diary captures post-stroke symptoms.

Mathias CB

- Adjunct Assistant Professor, Department of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, University of Massachusetts at Amherst
- Dr. Sallie Schneider, Pioneer Valley Life Sciences Institute, Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA
- Dr. Hans Oettgen, Boston Children's Hospital, Harvard Medical School, Boston, MA
- Dr. John Ryan, Department of Biology, Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, VA
- McCormick
- Dr. Peter Friedmann, M.D., Associate Dean for Research, University of Massachusetts Medical School, Baystate Campus, Springfield, MA: "Prescribe To Save Lives" research study funded by the National Institute on Drug Abuse.

Sabeti, J

- Collaboration with Dr. Solveig Magnusdottir, Chief Medical Officer, SleepImage, Broomfield, CO for sleep physiology & behavior studies
- Collaboration with Dr. Raphael Nir and Adam Nir at SBH Diagnostic, Natick, MA for biochemical analysis.
- Collaboration with Paul McNeil, Longmeadow Public School, Substance Use Education/CLOSE community coordinator

Shcherbakova N

- Affiliation with Health New England, regional health maintenance organization, Springfield, MA- health services researcher
- Affiliation with Institute for Healthcare Delivery and Population Science, University of Massachusetts-Baystate Medical School, Springfield, MA- adjunct faculty
- Collaboration with Sally Huston, PhD, RPh- Associate Professor of Administrative Sciences, KGI, School of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Claremont, CA
- Collaboration with Yoonsun Mo, PharmD- Associate Professor of Pharmacy Practice, Long Island University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Brooklyn, NY

Welch B

- Healthcare Workforce Partnership of Western Massachusetts, an initiative of the Regional Employment Board of Hampden County
- PV-IPEC, a division of the Healthcare Workforce Partnership of Western Massachusetts, an initiative of the Regional Employment Board of Hampden County

XII. Faculty/Staff Recruitment:

List positions, applications (#), interviews (#), and hires.

Occupational Therapy:

- Dr. Michael Salemi was hired in December 2018 as the Director of Fieldwork/Experiential Education; this hiring concluded a 6 month search process following the resignation of Dr. Joan Sauvigne-Kirsch.
- Dr. Amy Burton was hired in March, 2018 as an Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy; this hiring concluded a 9 month search process following the resignation of Dr. Susan Rivelli.
- The OTD program has two unfilled faculty positions from AY 2018-2019, that will remain open into AY 2019-2020: Assistant/Associate Professor of Occupational Therapy (1) and Assistant/Associate Clinical Professor of Occupational Therapy (1). These open positions have necessitated the reforming of a search committee with a new Chair (Dr. Minna Levine) in May 2019. The searches for these two positions has resulted in four applications. One applicant has been interviewed for the Assistant/Associate Professor position, but declined a further interview. Of the two applicants for the Clinical faculty position, one will be interviewed shortly and the other was not qualified for the position.
- The program hired multiple adjunct faculty members during AY2018-2019 to assist with course instruction, lab assisting and fieldwork supervision. A number of adjunct faculty members will continue into AY2019-2020.

Pharmacy Practice:

- Clinical Assistant Professor Position to replace Jimmy Gonzalez, PharmD: 1 application, 1 interview, 1 hire. Hired Samantha Ellingson, PharmD. hired on August 27 2018.
- Clinical Assistant Professor position to replace Thomas Kalista, PharmD.; 12 applications, 3 interviews, 0 hired, the search is on going.

Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration:

• Hired Staff Assistant Heather DeMar – Start date: December 10, 2018

Academic Affairs:

- Multimedia Specialist, 30 + applicants, 4 interviews and 1 hire. Daryl Sullivan was hired on December 7, 2018.
- Simulation Manager, 20+ applicants, 2 interviews, and 1 hire. Ronnie Raschilla was hired on November 12, 2018.

Assessment/Accreditation:

No additional hires within 2018 - 2019

Experiential Education:

No additional hires within 2018 - 2019

Student Affairs:

No additional hires within 2018 - 2019

XIII. Student Recruitment:

List number of student meetings, Pre-pharmacy meetings, Open houses, external contacts.

The Doctor of Pharmacy Program received 186 applications for admission for the incoming Class of 2023. The current status of these applicants is presented below (as of July 10, 2019):

| | WNE | Non-WNE | |
|--|----------|----------|-------|
| | Students | Students | Total |
| Applications received | 39 | 147 | 186 |
| Interviewed | 37 | 65 | 102 |
| Offer of admission made | 34 | 59 | 93 |
| Offer accepted (all deposits paid) | 32 | 20 | 52 |
| Offer declined | 2 | 34 | 36 |
| Offer withdrawn | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Decision pending | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| Admission deferred | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| Waitlist | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| Rejected following interview | 1 | 5 | 6 |
| Application withdrawn | 0 | 46 | 46 |
| Rejected prior to interview | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| Applicant under review (no action taken to date) | 2 | 34 | 36 |

Of the 46 students who began pre-pharmacy in the fall of 2017, 21 students (45.7%) qualified for the early decision cohort admissions interview [based upon pre-pharmacy GPA and course grades following year one]. Of these 21 students, 14 met the application requirements for the early decision cohort to receive his/her guaranteed interview. All of these students were accepted to the Pharm.D. program, and all accepted the offer of admission.

Among the 32 students in the pre-pharmacy cohort that started fall 2017 who did not apply early decision:

- 7 were eligible to apply early decision and elected to apply regular decision; all were accepted to the Pharm.D. program, and 6 (85.7%) accepted the offer of admission; the one student who declined admission is enrolling at St. John's University Pharm.D. program for fall 2019
- 11 were ineligible to apply early decision and applied regular decision; 7 were admitted, 1 was denied, and 2 applied but are presently ineligible for admission due to pre-requisite coursework or pre-requisite grades. One individual is awaiting an admissions decision.
- 2 remained in the pre-pharmacy program but did not apply to the Pharm.D. program
- 12 changed majors or withdrew from the University

The Doctor of Pharmacy program received 7 applications from WNE students who were never enrolled in the pre-pharmacy program. Of these 7 students, all were interviewed; 6 (85.7%) were admitted to the program, and all accepted the offer of admission. The remaining individual remains on the waitlist.

The Doctor of Occupational Therapy program received 113 applications for admission for the incoming Class of 2022. The current status of these applicants is presented below (as of July 10, 2019):

| | WNE Students | Non-WNE Students | Total |
|-------------------------|-----------------|---------------------|-------|
| Applications received | 3 | 110 | 113 |
| Offer of admission made | 3 | 76 | 79 |

| | WNE Students | Non-WNE Students | Total |
|---|-----------------|---------------------|-------|
| Offer accepted (all deposits paid) | 3 | 31 | 34 |
| Offer declined | 0 | 43 | 43 |
| Offer withdrawn | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Decision pending | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Admission deferred | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| Waitlist | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| Application withdrawn | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| Rejected (I will be rejecting the final 9 after cmte mtg) | 0 | 29 | 29 |
| Applicant under review (no action taken to date) | 0 | 0 | 0 |

To promote the Doctor of Pharmacy program and the Doctor of Occupational Therapy program, personnel within the Office of Student Affairs:

- Attended graduate-level college fairs and virtual fairs.
- Made presentations to college pre-health clubs on pharmacy and occupational therapy career options
- Met with high school students visiting campus who expressed interested in the WNE pre-pharmacy program (coordinated through undergraduate admissions)
- Presented to local and regional high schools to promote WNE pre-pharmacy program.
- Hosted an admitted student day program for admitted pre-pharmacy students in February and an active experience workshop for admitted pre-pharmacy students in March.
- Attended and participated in all undergraduate open house programs.
- Provided information sessions for current WNE pre-pharmacy students.
- Assisted with the Golden Bear Summer Pharmacy Camp serving 50 high school students per year.
- Hosted two additional Pharmacy Camp days for high school students in partnership with community organizations.
- Hosted an open house for the Doctor of Pharmacy program.
- Hosted information sessions for the Doctor of Occupational Therapy program.
- Updated all College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences marketing materials
- Met with prospects, applicants, and admitted students during campus visits, offering information, tours, and engagements with faculty
- Engaged with external vendor (Carnegie) for a digital marketing campaign to promote the College and programs to prospects, applicants, and admitted students
- Distributed an informational brochure to all individuals completing the Pharmacy College Admissions Test in 30 states
- Utilized a robust email campaign to share information with prospective students.
- Continued efforts to build relationships with other institutions via articulation agreements.

XIV. Student Accomplishments

Pharmacy Program

Doctor of Pharmacy students completed a total of 5,569 volunteer service hours (minimum 20 hours per learner) in a variety of university and community settings.

Represented the College of Pharmacy (Leah Weiss) at the American Pharmacists Association National Patient Counseling Competition in Seattle, WA.

Represented the College of Pharmacy (Allissa Long, Cassie Field) at the American Society of Health System Pharmacists National Clinical Skills Competition in Las Vegas, NV.

Represented the College of Pharmacy (Alyssa Hemm, Michael Costa) at the regional "Pepto Bowl" competition at the New England Pharmacists Convention in Ledyard, CT.

Division of Occupational Therapy

None Reported.

XV. Student Internships, Awards, and Consulting Activities

Pharmacy

Sixteen graduates from the Class of 2019 (24.6%) landed post-graduate residency programs or fellowships; the match rate for students entering the match was equal to the national average.

During the 2018-2019 academic year, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences learners were recognized regionally and nationally for their accomplishments. Below are some of these accomplishments:

- **Rachelle Kelley** [Class of 2020] was a recipient of the US Public Health Service Excellence in Public Health Pharmacy Award, recognized for her significant contributions to public health.
- Shannon Bailey [Class of 2022] was selected by the National Association of Chain Drug Stores to represent Massachusetts at the RxIMPACT Day on Capitol Hill event in Washington, DC in March 2019.
- Emily Cramer [Class of 2020], Lindsey Kip [Class of 2020], and Eve Carciofi [Class of 2022] were recipients of the Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Foundation Scholarship.
- Wilson Haong [Class of 2020] was selected for the 2019 Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy Foundation / Allergan Health Outcomes Summer Intern program, a competitive nationwide program for students interested in health outcomes and pharmacoeconomics.
- **Eve Carciofi** [Class of 2022] was a recipient of the Skookum Award, the highest honor bestowed upon Western New England University students. Skookum recipients are recognized for demonstrated excellence in academics, co-curricular activities, athletics, volunteer work, and community service.
- **Christina Verbetsky** [Class of 2021] was the recipient of the Best Student Poster Award at the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting in Boston, MA in July 2018.

Division of Occupational Therapy

None reported

XVI. Staffing Issues and Plans List positions, applications (#), interviews (#), and hires.

Division of Occupational Therapy: None reported

Pharmacy Practice: None reported

Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration: None reported

Academic Affairs: None Reported

Assessment/Accreditation: None Reported

Experiential Education: None Reported

Student Affairs: None Reported

XIV. Departmental/Divisional Goals:

TO BE COMPLETED BY CHAIRS FOR DEPARTMENTS/DIVISIONS AND ADMINISTRATION FOR RESPECTIVE OFFICES.

Occupational Therapy

Goal #1:

Develop and implement an innovative, entry-level Doctor of Occupational Therapy (OTD) Program that prepares entry-level graduates for leadership roles in a global healthcare marketplace, by educating responsive, culturally sensitive, evidence-based, interprofessional healthcare practioners.

- A. Design and implement the courses in the second year of the curriculum.
- B. Continue the process of curriculum mapping to ensure that the curriculum design themes and threads are being integrated within and across courses and course sequences.
- C. Review development/implementation of process for securing Level I Fieldwork sites that include both transformative (emerging practice areas) and traditional settings.
- D. Further conceptualization of the Doctoral Experiential courses in the second and third years of the curriculum, and implementation of the second year courses.
 - 1. Initial development of new brochure that targets external partners for collaborative relationships in the formation of Doctoral Experiential Residency Project sites.
 - 2. Further development/implementation of the process and procedures for the Doctoral Experiential Residency to include a marketing tool that will serve as a "playbook" for an introduction to the residency concept and the basis for operationalizing the site-based project that includes contracting, supervision, site logistics, student/supervisor responsibilities, etc.

Goal #2:

Ensure that a critical outcome of the OTD program is that graduates are provided with a conceptual framework and applied strategies to excel at client-centered, evidence-based, collaborative interprofessional practice, as a means to innovatively transform the way that patients/clients receive care in current medical and emerging health care and community based settings.

- A. Continue to include interprofessional education/practice (IPE/IPP) as a core curriculum design perspective for purposes of course development, fieldwork implementation, faculty research and student scholarship.
 - 1. Further develop/implement classroom and/or experiential interprofessional opportunities for OT students to learn with and through other students in health and related professions (e.g. pharmacy, nursing, bio-medical engineering).
- B. Continue to provide membership in the PV- IPEC organization (Program Director) and engage faculty (clinical) to be involved in the planning and implementation of faculty and students in IPP simulation activities with other healthcare professionals.

Goal #3:

Academically develop and support a high quality graduate occupational therapy faculty membership who will excel in professional teaching, learner mentorship, and scholarly roles in ways that will enhance the reputation of the Division, the COPHS and Western New England University.

- A. Establish faculty resources at an appropriate level to meet the mission, philosophy, and vision of the OTD program.
 - 1. Continued search for FTE faculty positions to permit the Division to be at full faculty resources to ensure that program and student learning outcomes are met.
 - 2. Continued implementation of a faculty professional development process that supports early career faculty in the areas of teaching, scholarship, clinical excellence, and service.
- B. Support the participation of OT faculty members on University Committees, as well as College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, and Division of Occupational Therapy faculty committees.

Goal #4:

Enhance the image and visibility of the academic Division of Occupational Therapy within the College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences and the larger WNE community.

A. Support the leadership of the Division to advance leadership and management skills necessary for a developing doctoral program.

1. Maintenance of a budgeting process utilizing a single-year budget structure that supports continued program development and affords a long-term vision for program sustainability.

- B. Contribute to the revision of the College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences Faculty Handbook by reviewing content and policies to insure a seamless integration of occupational therapy into the college structure, e.g. definition/responsibilities associated with faculty rank, development, workload, scholarship and research requirements.
- C. Continue to operationalize the admissions process under the auspices of the COPHS Student Affairs Committee including application management, the admissions review process, and the procedures for decision-making and providing offers of admission.
 - 1. Introduced interviewing into the admissions process.
 - 2. Revised the admissions deposit process to reduce the loss of deposited students (increased the deposit amount).
 - 3. Analysis of the data from the first three cohorts to be used in identifying a WNE-OTD student profile (e.g. demographics, undergraduate degree, ethnicity, gender, etc.).
 - 4. Submitted a proposal for an addendum to the COPHS By-Laws adding the Division of Occupational Therapy Admissions Committee is in the planning stage. The proposal will be presented to the Faculty Affairs Committee and the COPHS in AY2019-2020
- D. Implement the OTD program's program evaluation plan.
 - 1. Continue to work with the Assistant Dean for Assessment and Accreditation to utilize the COPHS procedures for collecting data on the following assessment measures: course evaluations; instructor evaluations; learner satisfaction surveys; and advisor satisfaction surveys.
 - 2. Continue to collect/analyze data on additional Division metrics: (e.g. faculty hiring/retention; faculty development/scholarship; faculty standing in the COPHS; budgetary support, etc.) and program metrics (e.g. student retention, fieldwork placements, analysis of grades, fieldwork performance, etc.)
 - 3. Organize and submit data to complete an annual ACOTE report and COPHS report that documents the evidence used to assess the extent to which the program's long term goals are being met, action steps are being accomplished and planning is being updated as

circumstances change.

- 4. Submission of a proposal for an addendum to the COPHS ByLaws adding the Division of Occupational Therapy Assessment Committee is in the planning stage. The proposal will be presented to the Faculty Affairs Committee and the COPHS in AY2019-2020.
- Review/Revise marketing/student recruitment plan to leverage market potential.
 a. Review/revision to existing marketing materials for inclusion in the COPHS brand.
- 6. Completed planning for the formation of a Professional Advisory Board to provide the developing OTD program with guidance regarding current and future clinical practice, and to serve as resources for developing fieldwork and doctoral experiential residency partnerships in the community. First PAB event to take place in AY2019-2020.

Pharmacy Practice

- Successfully recruit for current open faculty line.
- Successfully recruit for anticipated two faculty lines related to two department faculty who were not promoted to Clinical Associate Professor.

Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration:

Anticipated goals for 2019-2020

- 1. Continue to Implement and update the Department strategic plan
- 2. Continue to encourage faculty to submit proposals for external funding
- 3. Advertise and hire 4 replacement faculty for the department
- 4. Further develop faculty teaching aptitude
- 5. Support student research as a means of distinguishing our students in a competitive marketplace

XVII. Other Important Information:

(ANYTHING OF NOTE FROM YOUR AREA NOT CATEGORIZED ABOVE, e.g. Staff Promotions, Faculty Development, Teacher of the Year, Surveys administered)

Pharmacy Practice:

- The Department of Pharmacy Practice met on 23 May 2019 for a day-long retreat that addressed several issues: faculty distress and risk for burnout, scholarship productivity, pharmacy practice faculty work efficiency, and the future of the department.
- 30 June 2019 Maria Charbonneau, Pharm.D. successfully completed her PGY1 Pharmacy Residency with Dr. Kam Capoccia at the Big Y Wellness center. Dr. Charbonneau was recruited from the University of Rhode Island College of Pharmacy and represented the residency's second resident who received their doctor of pharmacy education at an institution outside of Western New England.
- March 2019 Dr. Kam Capoccia successfully recruited two PGY1 pharmacy practice residents for the 2019-20 academic year: Ebony Evans, Pharm.D. from the Ohio State University College of Pharmacy in Columbus, OH, and Jessica Hong, Pharm.D. from the University of Connecticut School of Pharmacy in Storrs, CT.
- June 2019 Dr. Arin Whitman was recognized by the UMass Medical Center Oncology Fellowship Program for going above and beyond during the academic year in providing support to their education and training

Staff Development

Geddis P

- October 15-17, 2018 American Association of Colleges Fall Conference Strategies to Promote a Culture of Well-Being Among Students and Faculty, Herndon, VA
- June 27, 2019 Hands Only CPR: Stop the Bleed Training, COPHS Atrium

Haskins D

- September 18 19, 2018 Degree Audit/Student Planning Live Sim Training, Churchill 303
- November 8, 2018 IPE Poverty Sim Workshop Support Team, Campus Center
- January 11, 2019 Presentation on Student Wellness, UCommons
- March 26, 2019 EFS Training, UCommons
- June 27, 2019 Hands Only CPR: Stop the Bleed Training, COPHS Atrium

Raschilla R

• Feb 25 – March 1, 2019 – Human Patient Simulation Network World Conference Orlando FL

Smith K

- July 21 25, 2018 Continuing Pharmacy Education and Preceptor Development Conference for Registered Pharmacists Annual Association of College of Pharmacy Meeting, Boston, MA
- October 15-17, 2018 American Association of Colleges Fall Conference Strategies to Promote a Culture of Well-Being Among Students and Faculty, Herndon, VA

Wei Q

- March 30-31-NECQL conference at Bay Path University
- Various- Bright Space Portfolio training.

Staff Service and Awards

Geddis P

- Of the Month National Residence Hall Honorary Institution Faculty/Staff Award, WNEU March 2019
- Certificate of Excellence, Pharm.D. Class of 2019 Recognition Award, WNEU, CoPHS May 2019

Smith K

• Secretary, New England Regional Departments of Experiential Education

This completes the Annual Report for the College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences.